FW: QUOTE APPROVAL -- PS Kang -- BC Housing release for Thursday --
NR_BG_RAP_SAFER Enhancements_DRAFT V2 (2)

From: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX <Lucinda.Yeung@gov.bc.ca>

To: s.17 Kang, Anne

Cc: Chung, Apollo LASS:EX <Apollo.Chung@leg.bc.ca>, Chung, Apollo
Sent: August 28, 2018 2:33:19 PM PDT

Received: August 28, 2018 2:33:27 PM PDT

Let me know

From: Thistle-Walker, Carlene GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, August 28, 2018 11:32 AM

To: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX

Cc: Singh, Jasmyn HLTH:EX; Anderson, Kristy GCPE:EX; Lawrie, Hannah GCPE:EX

Subject: QUOTE APPROVAL -- PS Kang -- BC Housing release for Thursday -- NR_BG_RAP_SAFER
Enhancements_DRAFT V2 (2)

Hi Lucinda,
Had flagged this event for you last week. Housing has asked us to get quote approval for their release. Can
you please check with PS Kang? They are working on speaking notes for her as well. Thanks and any
questions, please let us know.
Families and seniors receive more help to pay rent
NEW WESTMINSTER — Low-income families and seniors in British Columbia needing help to pay rent in the
private market will benefit from enhancements under two provincial rental assistance programs.
As part of the British Columbia government’s 30-point housing plan, the Province is expanding eligibility
and increasing benefits under the Rental Assistance Program (RAP) and Shelter Aid for Elderly Renters
(SAFER).
“Too many British Columbians still aren’t able to enjoy the peace of mind that comes with having secure
rental housing,” said Selina Robinson, Minister of Municipal Affairs and Housing. This is one of the
significant steps our government is taking to make housing more affordable for low-income families and
seniors in communities throughout the province.” DRAFT
Effective Sept. 1, 2018, as a result of increased rent ceilings across the province, low-income families and
seniors will be eligible for additional cash assistance to help with their monthly rent payments in the
private market.
The average monthly payment for SAFER recipients will increase by approximately $78 (from $187 to
$265).
Under the Rental Assistance Program, the maximum gross household income is being increased from
$35,000 to $40,000, and the average monthly subsidy for recipients is increasing by approximately $67
(from $405 to $472).
These enhancements will benefit 35,000 B.C. households, which includes an estimated 3,200 newly eligible
low-income households.
Quotes:
Anne Kang, Parliamentary Secretary for Seniors —
“As rents continue to rise, many seniors are struggling to pay their bills and some are even forced to
choose between paying for medications or paying rent. These are decisions no one should have to make
and our government is working to make sure life is affordable for seniors so they can stay in their homes
and communities." DRAFT
Judy Darcy, MLA for New Westminster —
Kara-Leigh Bloch, executive director, Seniors Services Society —
“Many of the seniors we work with are having a tough time meeting ends meet. The increase to SAFER
subsidies is great news for seniors on a fixed income across the province who have been struggling to pay
their rent.”
Quick Facts:
¢ The Province is providing $116 million over three years to expand eligibility and increase the average
benefits under the Rental Assistance Program and Shelter Aid for Elderly Renters (SAFER).
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¢ The enhancements include increasing the maximum rent ceiling and adding a third rental zone for
both programs (see backgrounder).
e This funding is part of Budget 2018, which launched the most significant investment in housing
affordability in B.C. history — more than $7 billion over 10 years.
¢ The rental assistance programs reimburse part of the difference between 30% of income and the
household rent (up to maximum rent ceilings).
¢ The Rental Assistance Program provides eligible working families earning up to $40,000 a year
(effective Sept. 1, 2018), direct assistance to help them in meeting monthly rent payments in the
private market. Currently, approximately 9,250 families receive assistance.
¢ SAFER provides direct cash assistance to eligible residents who are age 60 or over to assist them in
meeting their monthly rent payment in the private market. Currently, approximately 23,200 senior
households receive assistance through SAFER.
Learn More:
For information about the Rental Assistance Program and SAFER, go to:
https://www.bchousing.org/housing-assistance/rental-assistance-financial-aid-for-home-modifications
Read Homes for B.C., government’s 30-point plan to address housing affordability for British Columbians:
bcbudget.gov.bec.ca/2018/homesbc/2018 Homes For BC.pdf
To find out what the Province is doing to improve housing affordability, visit:
news.gov.bc.ca/factsheets/bc-government-addressing-housing-affordability-challenges
A background follows.
Media Contacts:
Lindsay Byers
Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing
250952-0617
Rajvir Rao
BC Housing
604 456-8917
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Fwd: Fairchild TV interview - PS Kang

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
To: Kang, Anne HLTH:EX <Anne.Kang@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 1, 2019 10:37:53 AM PDT

Received: August 1, 2019 10:37:55 AM PDT

FYI

Ramesh Ranjan

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX" <Lisa.Pilling(@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 1, 2019 at 10:37:06 AM PDT

To: "Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX" <Ramesh.Ranjan(@gov.bc.ca>, "Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX"
<Jeff.Hannah(@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX" <Melissa.Peters(@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fairchild TV interview - PS Kang

Hi Ramesh and Jeff,

Shruti spoke with the Fairchild TV reporter who had asked yesterday about interviewing PS Kang in her
new role and the meetings, and although he was interested in speaking to her, they want an interview
in person and therefore would pass an opportunity to speak on the phone at this time.

We'll keep it on our radar for follow up at the end of the month when PS Kang has time, if there is a
desire then.

thank you,

Lisa

Lisa Pilling I Sr. Public Affairs Officer

Government Communication and Public Engagement

Ministry of Tourism, Arts and Culture

P: 250-952-2928

C: 778-676-0615
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TEST EMAIL

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
To: Kang, Anne HLTH:EX <Anne.Kang@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 1, 2019 10:38:41 AM PDT

Received: August 1, 2019 10:38:42 AM PDT

TEST. Let me know if you get this.

Ramesh Ranjan, Senior Ministerial Assistant
Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

H Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
COLUMBIA and Multiculturalism

@ 604-220-5303

iy
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FW: Mtg request with Anne Kang

From: Gill, Goneet <Goneet.Gill@leg.bc.ca>

To: Kang, Anne HLTH:EX <Anne.Kang@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 1, 2019 4:37:03 PM PDT

Received: August 1, 2019 4:37:09 PM PDT

Hello Anne,

You have received a meeting request from Mike Cunningham in regards to vaccinations for seniors. Please see the
notes below. The meeting would be with Mike Cunningham, and Dan Kennedy the Director of Government Relations
for Sanofi. Please advise if you are interested and | can coordinate a date and time for some time September.

Thank you,

Goneet Gill | Legislative Assistant | New Democrat BC Government Caucus

T: 250-953-4701 | goneet.gill@leg.bc.ca | www.bcndpcaucus.ca

From: Mike Cunningham [mailto:mike@graphite.ca]

Sent: July-31-19 8:39 AM

To: Kang, Gurbrinder <Gurbrinder.Kang@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Mtg request with Anne Kang

Hi Gurbrinder! | hope your week is going well. | just wanted to touch base and follow-up to see if you’d had a chance
to look at Anne’s schedule re: a meeting about seniors influenza vaccinations this fall. | am away this week but back
over the long weekend and available in August any time other than Aug. 19-23. Mid September — week of Sep 16-20
—is also an option if August doesn’t pan out but ideally we’d like to brief PS Kang prior to UBCM at the latest.
Burnaby/Vancouver, or Victoria are both fine on our end.

Mike

From: Mike Cunningham

Sent: July 23, 2019 4:38 PM

To: Kang, Gurbrinder <Gurbrinder.Kang@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Mtg request with Anne Kang

Thanks Gurbrinder! The topic is vaccinations for seniors and the meeting would be with myself and Dan Kennedy the
Director of Government Relations for Sanofi. Sanofi Pasteur is a vaccine manufacturer and they are in the process of
preparing for the upcoming fall influenza season. This season is expected to hit seniors particularly hard (there was a
fair bit of media about this last week you may have seen https://globalnews.ca/news/5496436/flu-season-ontario/)
so Sanofiis in the process of briefing government and other stakeholders on the various vaccine options available
specifically for seniors (i.e. different than a regular flu shot) well in advance. This would be an informational/courtesy
briefing for Anne in light of her Parliamentary Secretary for Seniors role and we’ll also be meeting with officials and
staff at the BC Centre for Disease Control, health authorities, ministry staff, etc. | am in Victoria and Danis in
Vancouver so either side of the water would work for us (I also work for Helijet! ®) — whichever works best. If Anne
is planning to be in Victoria at any point in the coming few weeks that would be ideal, otherwise Burnaby is fine too.
Would sometime August 5 — 16 be an option? Next week is also a possibility if that is better on your end. Thanks — if
you'’d like any further details or info just let me know!

Mike

From: Kang, Gurbrinder <Gurbrinder.Kang@Ileg.bc.ca>

Sent: July 23, 2019 2:27 PM

To: Mike Cunningham <mike@graphite.ca>

Subject: RE: Mtg request with Anne Kang

Yes, Mike send me the info who these people are and when were they thinking of having a meeting.
And where were they thinking the meeting take place in her constituency or Victoria?

Thank you,

Gurbrinder

From: Mike Cunningham [mailto:mike@graphite.ca]
Sent: July-23-19 1:56 PM

To: Kang, Gurbrinder <Gurbrinder.Kang@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Mtg request with Anne Kang
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Hi Gurbrinder — are you still handling meetings for Anne relating to her PS for Seniors role? | have a client who wants
to brief her on a seniors-related file and they’ve asked me to try and coordinate an opportunity to meet and provide
her with a briefing. Mike

Mike Cunningham

Principal

GRAPHITE Public Affairs Inc.

C 250-858-5191

T 250-744-7435

mike@graphite.ca

This email and any attachments are intended only for the recipient(s) named. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the
original email and destroy any copies. Dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended recipient(s) is unauthorized.
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Fwd: KPU TCM degree proposal

From: Kang, Anne <A.Kang@leg.bc.ca>

To: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX <Lucinda.Yeung@gov.bc.ca>, Kang, Anne HLTH:EX
<Anne.Kang@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 2, 2019 7:42:23 AM PDT

Received: August 2, 2019 7:42:42 AM PDT

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: John Yang <john.yang@kpu.ca>

Date: August 1, 2019 at 1:01:12 PM PDT

To: s-17 "Kang.MLA, Anne"
<Anne.Kang. MLA @leg.bc.ca>

Subject: re: KPU TCM degree proposal

Hi Anne,

Enclosed please find the documents.
Thanks,

John
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John Yang Dr. TCM, PhD

TCM Program Chair, Faculty of Health

Kwantlen Polytechnic University

t 604.599.2286 f 604.599.xxxx e john.vang@kpu.ca
www.kpu.ca

This e-mail and any attachments may be confidential or legally privileged. If you received this message in error or are not the
intended recipient, please destroy the e-mail message and any attachments or copies.

Please note, all Kwantlen email addresses and url's have been changed recently. Please update your records accordingly.

Page 8 0f 128 HTH-2019-97779



Fwd: TAC GCPE Look Ahead - Aug 2.pdf

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>
To: Kang, Anne HLTH:EX <Anne.Kang@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: s.17 o Kang, Anne

Sent: August 2, 2019 3:09:55 PM PDT

Received: August 2, 2019 3:10:02 PM PDT

Let me know if you receive this.

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
Date: August 2, 2019 at 2:55:27 PM PDT

To: "Pilling, Lisa GCPE:EX" <Lisa.Pilling@gov.bc.ca>, "Avison, Claire TAC:EX"
<Claire.Avison@gov.bc.ca>, "Berkes, Andrea TAC:EX" <Andrea.Berkes@gov.bc.ca>,

"Shang, Cindy TAC:EX" <Cindy.Shang(@gov.bc.ca>, "Best, Laurie GCPE:EX"
<Laurie.Best(@gov.bc.ca>, "Bhat, Asha TAC:EX" <Asha.Bhat(@gov.bc.ca>, "Brouwer, Shauna

TAC:EX" <Shauna.Brouwer(@gov.bc.ca>, "Dudley, Alison TAC:EX"
<Alison.Dudley(@gov.bc.ca>, "Ferguson, Suzanne A TAC:EX"

<Suzanne.Ferguson(@gov.bc.ca>, "Holding, Marina TAC:EX" <Marina.Holding(@gov.bc.ca>,

"Johnson, Tania N TAC:EX" <Tania.Johnson@gov.bc.ca>, "Jonker, Brian TAC:EX"
<Brian.Jonker@gov.bc.ca>, "Joyes, Kieran GCPE:EX" <Kieran.Joyes(@gov.bc.ca>, "Little,

Andrew TAC:EX" <Andrew.Little@gov.bc.ca>, "Mattock, Amber TAC:EX"

<Amber.Mattock@gov.bc.ca>, "Lypkie, Rebecca TAC:EX" <Rebecca.Lypkie@gov.be.ca>,

"Nesbitt, Rachel GCPE:EX" <Rachel.Nesbitt@gov.bc.ca>, "Peters, Melissa GCPE:EX"
<Melissa.Peters@gov.bc.ca>, "Poirier, Dorice TAC:EX" <Dorice.Poirier@gov.bc.ca>, "Portal,

Vincent TAC:EX" <Vincent.Portal(@gov.bc.ca>, "Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX"

<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>, "Schneider, Amy TAC:EX" <Amy.Schneider@gov.bc.ca>,

"Reid, Kimberley TAC:EX" <Kimberley.Reid@gov.bc.ca>, "Ross, Margo TAC:EX"
<Margo.Ross@gov.be.ca>, "Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX" <Carla. Wormald@gov.bc.ca>,

"LeGuilloux, Marg GCPE:EX" <Marg.LeGuilloux(@gov.bc.ca>, "Zoeller, Sonja GCPE:EX"
<Sonja.Zoeller@gov.bc.ca>, "Koehle, Leah GCPE:EX" <Leah.Koehle@gov.bc.ca>, "Ferguson,

Suzanne A TAC:EX" <Suzanne.Ferguson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: TAC GCPE Look Ahead - Aug 2.pdf

Hello,
Attached is the latest TAC Look Ahead.

Please note that we are trying a new format using excel, which will allow us to filter and report on
events based on criteria such as dates, locations, divisions, and elected official attending. If you have

any feedback on this new approach, please let us know!
Note: This prints on legal sized paper.

Wishing you a great long weekend!

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

Cc: s.17

Sent: August 2, 2019 3:09:55 PM PDT

Received: August 2, 2019 3:09:57 PM PDT

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
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Fw: Nice to meet you at the Korean War Veterans Day

From: Tseng, Eugene <Eugene.Tseng@leg.bc.ca>
To: Kang, Anne s.17

Sent: August 2, 2019 11:41:25 PM PDT
Received: August 2, 2019 11:41:26 PM PDT

Anne -

Would you like to sit down with Daehan, the emcee for the 6th Annual Korean War Veterans Day event,
some time in September or October?

Best,

Eugene

From: Kang.MLA, Anne

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 7:26 PM

To: Tseng, Eugene

Subject: Fw: Nice to meet you at the Korean War Veterans Day
From: Daehan Choi

Sent: August 1, 2019 1:30 PM

To: Kang.MLA, Anne

Subject: Nice to meet you at the Korean War Veterans Day
Dear MLA Anne Kang,

It was nice meeting you at the 6th Annual Korean War Veterans Day event. | was the emcee at the event.
Thank you again for attending and hope we stay in touch. Happy to grab coffee together anytime to stay
connected! Just shoot me an email. This is my personal email and my work email is
dchoi@voyagerholdings.net.

Kind regards,

Daehan Choi
§.22
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Fw: Jewish Federation Annual Campaign Opening Event

From: Tseng, Eugene <Eugene.Tseng@leg.bc.ca>
To: Kang, Anne s.17

Sent: August 2, 2019 11:45:32 PM PDT
Received: August 2, 2019 11:45:33 PM PDT

Anne -

Would you like to attend a Jewish Federation reception, where the Federation will be honouring its major
contributors? The event is on Monday 9/9 at 5:00pm at the Vancouver Playhouse. It's outside your riding,
and on a Monday, but I think it's a great networking opportunity.

Best,

Eugene

From: Kang.MLA, Anne

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 7:20 PM

To: Tseng, Eugene

Subject: Fw: Jewish Federation Annual Campaign Opening Event

From: Alex Cristall

Sent: August 2, 2019 2:06 PM

To: Kang.MLA, Anne

Cc: Nico Slobinsky; Geoffrey D; Ezra Shanken

Subject: Jewish Federation Annual Campaign Opening Event

July 30th, 2019

27 Tamuz, 5779

M.L.A. Anne Kang

Burnaby-Deer Lake Constituency Office, 105-6411 Nelson Ave Burnaby, BC, V5H 4C3

Victoria, BC, V8V 1X4

Dear Mrs. Kang,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the Jewish Federation of Greater Vancouver, | would like to invite you to join us as our guest at our 2019
Annual Campaign Opening Event: FEDtalks on Monday, September 9th, 7:00 pm at the Vancouver Playhouse. We would also like to invite you
to join us for a Major Donor reception at 5:00 pm, as we honour our key contributors.

The 2018 Federation Annual Campaign surpassed its goal and generated $8.9 million to meet community needs. An additional $1.1 million in
funding was generated outside the campaign for specific projects. This evening is one of the largest annual gatherings of our local Jewish
community, with about 600 guests in attendance. It is an opportunity to celebrate our strengths and reiterate the many needs that still exist
here and around the world.

FEDtalks is a thought-provoking and inspiring evening that features four innovative presenters:

Rabbi Brian Strauss, Risa Alyson Cooper, Dr. Gillian Presner and Isaac Herzog. Rabbi Brian Strauss is a community leader from Houston, Texas
who speaks about rebuilding community after his home and synagogue were flooded during Hurricane Harvey. Risa Alyson Cooper is the
director of Shoresh, a Toronto-based charity that addresses contemporary food and environmental issues, by building more connected and
ecologically sustainable Jewish communities. Dr. Gillian Presner is a member of the National Young Leadership Cabinet, whose life took an
unexpected turn that forced her to re-evaluate her priorities. She offers hard-earned wisdom about the power of community and the nature of
our true legacies. Isaac Herzog left his 19-year political career to take the helm the Jewish Agency for Israel (JAFI) - the biggest Jewish non-
profit in the world. JAFI played a key role in the establishment of the modern State of Israel and remains an important link between Israel and
Diaspora communities.

We hope you will be able to join us for this important event. Please contact Gavi Beigel,

604-257-5109, gbeigel@jewishvancouver.com, on or before August 26th to RSVP.

We look forward to seeing you.

Yours sincerely,

(

Alex Cristall
Board Chair
Jewish Federation of Greater Vancouver
Phone: 604.257.5139 Fax: 604.257.5110
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FEDtalks

#YVRFedTalks IERIEIRIIEN

2019 FEDERATION ANNUAL CAMPAIGN OPENING EVENT MOMNDAY, SEPTEMBER 9
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Re: Nice to meet you at the Korean War Veterans Day

From: Kang, Anne </0=LASS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BB5BAF47635B4F9F86EAFB07C2AE1D44
-KANG, ANNE>

To: Tseng, Eugene

Sent: August 3, 2019 12:14:21 AM PDT

Received: August 3, 2019 12:14:22 AM PDT

Sure!

Anne

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 2, 2019, at 11:41 PM, Tseng, Eugene <Eugene.Tseng@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Anne -

Would you like to sit down with Daehan, the emcee for the 6th Annual Korean War Veterans
Day event, some time in September or October?

Best,
Eugene

From: Kang.MLA, Anne

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 7:26 PM

To: Tseng, Eugene

Subject: Fw: Nice to meet you at the Korean War Veterans Day
From: Daehan Choi <dchoi@voyagerholdings.net>

Sent: August 1, 2019 1:30 PM

To: Kang.MLA, Anne

Subject: Nice to meet you at the Korean War Veterans Day
Dear MLA Anne Kang,

It was nice meeting you at the 6th Annual Korean War Veterans Day event. | was the emcee at
the event. Thank you again for attending and hope we stay in touch. Happy to grab coffee
together anytime to stay connected! Just shoot me an email. This is my personal email and my
work email is dchoi@voyagerholdings.net.

Kind regards,

Daehan Choi
§.22
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Re: An Invitation - "Finding Fred Lee: The Inspirational Story Behind Canada's
Last WW1 Memorial" - August 3, 2019 at the Sun Yat-Sen Garden

From: Tseng, Eugene <Eugene.Tseng@leg.bc.ca>
To: Kang, Annes-17

Sent: August 3, 2019 1:00:05 AM PDT

Received: August 3, 2019 1:00:06 AM PDT

Regrets sent.

From: Tseng, Eugene

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 4:24:07 PM

To: Kang, Anne

Subject: Fw: An Invitation - "Finding Fred Lee: The Inspirational Story Behind Canada's Last WW1 Memorial" - August
3, 2019 at the Sun Yat-Sen Garden

Anne -

Would you like to attend a presentation on a Chinese-Canadian who served in WWI? It's at Dr. Sun Yat-Sen
Classical Chinese Garden, between 1:00pm and 3:00pm on Saturday 8&/3. It's the same day as the Korean
Festival, but we haven't received information related to the program time.

Best,

Eugene

From: Kang.MLA, Anne

Sent: Tuesday, July 16, 2019 4:18 PM

To: Tseng, Eugene

Subject: Fw: An Invitation - "Finding Fred Lee: The Inspirational Story Behind Canada's Last WW1 Memorial" - August
3, 2019 at the Sun Yat-Sen Garden

From: King Wan

Sent: July 16, 2019 9:57 AM

To: Kang.MLA, Anne

Subject: An Invitation - "Finding Fred Lee: The Inspirational Story Behind Canada's Last WW1 Memorial" - August 3,
2019 at the Sun Yat-Sen Garden

Dear Anne,

| would like to personally invite you and would be most honoured if you

would join me at a presentation on "Finding Fred Lee: The Inspirational

Story Behind Canada's Last WW1 Memorial". Mr. Jack Gin is hosting this

special event.

This event will be held on Saturday, August 3, 2019 from 1:00 PM to 3:00 PM
(PDT) [registration from 1 - 1:30 pm] at the Dr. Sun Yat-Sen Classical
Chinese Garden, 578 Carrall Street, Vancouver, BC V6B 5K2. A synopsis of
the event is described below.

As the Sun Yat-Sen Garden has limited capacity please register with
eventbrite at the following link. It will also assist us with managing the
event at this location.

https://www.eventbrite.com/e/finding-fred-lee-the-inspirational-story-behind-canadas-last-ww1-
memorial-reqistration-64507424443

| hope that you will be able to participate and am looking forward to your
favourable reply.

Sincerely,
King Wan
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President
Chinese Canadian Military Museum Society

*A synopsis of the event:*

Join Jack Gin, the Chinese Canadian Military Museum Society (CCMMS) and the
Rocky Mountain Rangers (RMRang) to officially mark the countdown to the
Frederick Lee Walkway at Hill 70, Canada’s last WWI Memorial to be built.

Hear new findings on the remarkable story of Canada's first Chinese

Canadian military hero.

This milestone event in Vancouver's historic Chinatown features Jack Gin and
his "Finding Fred Lee" journey and the mission to get the Walkway funded
and the Hill 70 Memorial Project completed. Frederick Lee's regiment, the
Rocky Mountain Rangers, will make a surprise announcement on their
involvement at Hill 70 and their mission to find and honour their lost

soldier.

There is no cost to attend this exclusive, charitable event. But we ask for
donations to to get your name on the permanent *Wall of Honour of 300
supporters’ at the CCMMS*. (*All donations go 100% to the Fred Lee Memorial
Fund as administered by the registered Canadian Charity, The Chinese
Canadian Military Museum.)*Be a part of history - This exclusive event is

also part of the documentary, Finding Fred Lee, which we aim to feature at

the Vancouver Asian Film Festival in the future.

*Backgrounder®

Private Frederick Lee is still missing in action in the north of France.

This is the story of the lost soldier of the lost battalion of the

forgotten Battle of Hill 70. In the summer of 2017, very little was known

of Lee even within the Chinese Canadian Military Museum archives. In
searching for Lee's story, Vancouver entrepreneur Jack Gin unwittingly
became the first person in 100+ years to travel to Kamloops, BC to look for
this lost soldier ... some 15,000 kms away from where his remains are
presumed to be buried at Canada's latest memorial of WW1. A story that
went national on CBC (Briar Stewart) and on Global National News (Aaron
MacArthur), Jack Gin's journey has been called "Finding Fred Lee". This
remarkable story has connected the historical dots from before Canada's
beginnings in 1861 to a future date of the 2nd of October 2019 when
Senators, Heads of State and Military Veterans will gather at Hill 70 to
witness the unveiling of the Rocky Mountain Ranger Plaza and Frederick Lee
Walkway.The unveiling in France will be a significant event in Chinese
Canadian history. Those in attendance who participate in the Frederick Lee
Honour Wall
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Re: Sultan International

From: Tseng, Eugene <Eugene.Tseng@leg.bc.ca>
To: Kang, Anne <s.17

Sent: August 3, 2019 1:04:36 AM PDT

Received: August 3, 2019 1:04:36 AM PDT

Just following up to see if we've heard back from JTT :)

Thanks!

Eugene

From: Kang, Anne

Sent: Monday, July 15, 2019 2:35 PM
To: Tseng, Eugene

Subject: FW: Sultan International

FYI

From: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX [mailto:Bruce.Ralston@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 8:48 AM

To: Kang, Anne .17 _ _

Cc: Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Sultan International

Thank you | will ask the international trade division of the ministry to help.

The government of B.C. does have a trade and investment representative based in Jakarta.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 12, 2019, at 7:44 AM, Kang, Anne <A.Kang@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Good morning Minister Ralston,

| have received the following inquiry from Mr. Robert Prasetya regarding the interest to connect with industries in BC or
Canada for Indonesian products. Can you help us provide Mr. Prasetya with direction or a suggestion on what he can

do?

Thank you,
Anne Kang

From: Robert Prasetya [mailto:prasetya@shaw.ca]
Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 7:37 AM

To: Kang, Anne <A.Kang@leg.bc.ca>; Kang.MLA, Anne
<Anne.Kang.MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Sultan International

Hello here is the info | got from Indonesia , trying to connect him
with local importer Thanks Robert Sent from my iPhone
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Begin forwarded message:

From: Sultan International
<info@sultan-intl.com<mailto:info@sultan-intl.com>>
Date: May 30, 2019 at 08:29:19 PDT

To: prasetya@shaw.ca<mailto:prasetya@shaw.ca>
Subject: Sultan International

Hi Om,

Thank you for taking the time to talk with me yesterday. It was a pleasure to talk with you and | really enjoyed hearing
all the opportunities in Canada.

Here is our website: https://sultan-intl.com/our-products. All the specs of the product would be available in our website.
Our company, Sultan International is a trading platform for many of Southeast Asia's commodities.

A partner that we have worked very closely and extensively is PT Bonanza Megah (Edible Oil & Fats industry), and |
have attached all their licensed certificates in regards to export in this email. Please let us know if you have any
questions or concerns.

Once again thank you so much for your help.

Japutra Winata

Sales & Marketing Manager

Sultan International

Phone: +6281317892211

Email: Info@sultan-intl.com<mailto:Info@sultan-intl.com>
Website: https://sultan-intl.com/

<Halal Cert.jpg>

<kosher cert 2018-2019.jpg>

<Bonanza Megah_1S09001.pdf>

<FDA Cert - PT. Bonanza Megah.pdf>
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Re: MLA Kang Multicultural Campaign

From: Kang, Anne </0=LASS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BB5BAF47635B4F9F86EAFB07C2AE1D44
-KANG, ANNE>

To: Tseng, Eugene

Sent: August 4, 2019 4:27:13 PM PDT

Received: August 4, 2019 4:27:14 PM PDT

Yup!

Anne

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 3, 2019, at 3:37 PM, Tseng, Eugene <Eugene.Tseng(@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Anne -

Have you seen this before?
Best,

Eugene

From: Kang.MLA, Anne

Sent: Friday, July 26, 2019 12:34 PM

To: Tseng, Eugene

Subject: FW: MLA Kang Multicultural Campaign

From: Newhook, Kelly TAC:EX <Kelly.Newhook(@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Friday, July 26,2019 11:41 AM

To: Kang. MLA, Anne <Anne.Kang. MLA @leg.bc.ca>

Cec: Lindsay-Baugh, Anna MMHA:EX <Anna.LindsayBaugh@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: MLA Kang Multicultural Campaign

Hi Anne,

Please find attached the proposed OpEd for the upcoming expansion of the stopoverdosebc -
Multicultural Campaign for your review and approval. Please note that the OpEd is intended to
be translated into Chinese (traditional) and distributed in select publications as part of the
campaign launch.

Please do not hesitate to contact me for any additional information.

We ask that you please return the proposed Op-ed with any edits by 10am Monday morning.

Best,

Kelly

Kelly Newhook, Senior Ministerial Assistant

Minister’s Office
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Ministry of Mental Health and Addictions

@ 250-953-0905
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FW: Thank you for the wonderful Taipei Youth Performance

From: Kang.MLA, Anne <Anne.Kang.MLA@leg.bc.ca>
To: Kang, Anne <s.17

Sent: August 7, 2019 1:32:22 PM PDT

Received: August 7, 2019 1:32:26 PM PDT

From: Puspa Affandi

Sent: Tuesday, August 6, 2019 3:26 PM

To: Kang.MLA, Anne

Cc: Robert Prasetya

Subject: Thank you for the wonderful Taipei Youth Performance

Hello Ms. Kang,

My apology for the delay in sending this email. | hope you had a nice relaxing long weekend and was able to enjoy
the beautiful weather with your family.

We didn’t get the opportunity when we left the show, but through this email I'd like to thank you for having us at the

Taipei Youth Folk Sports performance on July 30t we really enjoyed the amazing performance by those talented

children and very impressed especially with their diabolo spinning performance! The “Night Market” dance definitely
reminded me of the night market in Taipei | visited many years ago.

I'd also like to thank Robert for the invitation to the performance; thank you Robert! We truly enjoyed it.

Have a great start of August and remaining summer!

Kind regards,

puspa

Puspa Affandi

Sales Manager

YWCA Hotel Vancouver - Worth checking into.

A social enterprise hotel by YWCA Metro Vancouver

733 Beatty Street, Vancouver BC V6B 2M4

tel 604 895 5832 cell 604 313 8044 www.ywcahotel.com

A BIT OF CONSTRUCTION, A LOT OF GOOD.

We are expanding so we can help even more single mothers and families. Construction begins January 2019. Our
guest rooms will continue to be available during this expansion period. Learn more at ywcahotel.com/expansion.
YWCA Metro Vancouver operates on the traditional, ancestral and unceded territory of the Coast Salish peoples — Skwxwu7mesh
(Squamish), salilwata?#/Selilwitulh (Tsleil-Waututh) and x¥mabkvayam (Musqueam) Nations, as well as the Semiahmoo, Qayqayt,
Sto:16, Kwantlen, Katzie, Kwikwetlem and Tsawwassen First Nations.

This e-rmail message and any attachments thereto are intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom it is addressed and contains information that is confidential and may be privileged
and exempt from disclosure. Any distribution, copying or disclosure is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by return email and delete the
message unread without making any copies. Thank you.
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Provincial Government Invitation - August 8, 2019

From: Madoc-Jones, Sian GCPE:EX <Sian.MadocJones@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 7, 2019 1:32:32 PM PDT

Received: August 7, 2019 1:32:34 PM PDT

Hello,

Please find attached an invitation on behalf of the Honourable Adrian Dix, Minister of Health to an event on
Thursday August 8, 2019 at 10:00am.

We hope to have you in attendance and look forward to receiving your RSVP.

Best regards,

Sian

Sian Madoc-Jones | Event Coordinator

Events & Corporate Planning

Government Communications and Public Engagement
sian.madocjones@gov.bc.ca | cell: 778-867-6774
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Invitation to Diabolo Dance Theatre

From: s.17 Kang, Anne </O=LASS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BB5BAF47635B4F9F86EAFB07C2AE1D44
-KANG, ANNE>

To: Byung-Won Chung <822

Sent: August 10, 2019 5:58:53 PM PDT

Received: August 10, 2019 5:58:54 PM PDT

Hi Consul General Chung,

I would like to invite you and your wife to this truly amazing show from Taiwan, featuring Taiwanese
diabolo in the style of Circq du Soleil. The performance is at Michael J Fox, Sept 8, 7pm.
Complementary VIP tickets are reserved for you and Madam. I can promise you that this will be a
spectacular performance.

A sample performance can be seen on YouTube https://youtu.be/P7st8gIQYMY

Let me know how many tickets is required.
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Sincerely,
Anne Kang

Sent from my iPhone
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FW: Meeting request from AMSSA

From: Kang, Gurbrinder <Gurbrinder.Kang@leg.bc.ca>

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>, Kang, Anne
<.17 >

Sent: August 12, 2019 2:25:09 PM PDT

Received: August 12, 2019 2:25:11 PM PDT

Hi Ramesh,

Would you advise if | contact them or you would if we are to meet them.

Thank you,

G
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RE: Meeting request from AMSSA

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC.EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

To: Kang, Gurbrinder LASS:EX <Gurbrinder.Kang@leg.bc.ca>, Kang, Anne
<s.17 , Kang, Gurbrinder

Cc: Holding, Marina TAC:EX <Marina.Holding@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 12, 2019 4:16:06 PM PDT

Received: August 12, 2019 4:16:12 PM PDT

Hi Gurbrinder,

Thanks for sending. I'll run this by PS Kang and our MO will accept or send regrets. But we would need you to add
the meeting to her calendar as you have calendar edit access.

For future invites like this, you can send to our AC Marina Holding and | for decision.

Ramesh

Ramesh Ranjan, Senior Ministerial Assistant
Hon. Minister Lisa Beare’s Office
o Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport and
COLUMBIA Multiculturalism
@ 604-220-5303

L)

From: Kang, Gurbrinder

Sent: August 12, 2019 2:25 PM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX ; Kang, Anne

Subject: FW: Meeting request from AMSSA

Hi Ramesh,

Would you advise if | contact them or you would if we are to meet them.
Thank you,

G
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£

g Please consicer the environment before printing this email.
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RE: Invitation to Diabolo Dance Theatre

From: TADA MASAYQO <masayo.tada@mofa.go.jp>
To: Kang, Anne <17

Sent: August 13, 2019 4:15:28 PM PDT

Received: August 13, 2019 4:37:05 PM PDT

Good afternoon Anne,
Thanks for a lovely invitation!
Consul General Hatori is also very interested in this, however on that weekend he will receive guests from Japan
whom he needs to take care, so ask me to send his regrets.
5.22
s.22 so | appreciate if you kindly prepare one ticket for mes .22

We are very much looking forward to the wonderful event!
See you soon s.22

Masayo

From: Kang, Anne [mailtoS-17

Sent: Saturday, August 10, 2019 5:59 PM
To: TADA MASAYO

Subject: Invitation to Diabolo Dance Theatre

Hi Masayo!

| would like to invite you and the Consul General to this truly amazing show from Taiwan, featuring Taiwanese diabolo
in the style of Circq du Soleil. The performance is at Michael J Fox, Sept 8, 7pm.

Complementary VIP tickets are reserved for you and Consul General (and his wife if she wishes to attend). Other
general tickets are $20 each. | can promise you that this will be a spectacular performance.

A sample performance can be seen on YouTube https://youtu.be/P7st8glQYMY
Let me know how many tickets is required.
[image1.jpeg]

Sincerely,
Anne Kang

Sent from my iPhone
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Re: Invitation to Diabolo Dance Theatre

From: Kang, Anne </O=LASS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BB5BAF47635B4F9F86EAFB07C2AE1
D44-KANG, ANNE>

To: TADA MASAYO
Sent: August 13, 2019 5:10:04 PM PDT
Received: August 13, 2019 5:10:06 PM PDT

Good morning, Masayo,

Thank you for your response. | will prepare for you two complementary tickets. Don't worry about the second ticket. It
would be my pleasure to have both of you as my guests.

Sincerely,
Anne Kang

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 14, 2019, at 7:37 AM, TADA MASAYO <masayo.tada@mofa.go.jp> wrote:
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
5.22 .22

s.22 so | appreciate if you kindly prepare one ticket for me. s.22

We are very much looking forward to the wonderful event!

See you soon $-22

Masayo

From: Kang, Anne [mailtos.17 -

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
To: Kang, Anne <817

Sent: August 13, 2019 5:42:53 PM PDT

Received: August 13, 2019 5:43:03 PM PDT

Thank you Anne,
We are so grateful!
Have a nice evening

Masayo

From: Kang, Anne [mailto$-17 _

Sent: Tuesday, August 13, 2019 5:10 PM

To: TADA MASAYO

Subject: Re: Invitation to Diabolo Dance Theatre

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

5.22 a day before the performance. I'd love to go with him. | will buy his
ticket, so | appreciate if you kindly prepare one ticket for me. We do not have to sit next each other.
We are very much looking forward to the wonderful event!
See you soons.22

Masayo

From: Kang, Anne [mailte.17

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
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Re: Mtg request with Anne Kang

From: Kang, Anne </0=LASS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BB5BAF47635B4F9F86EAFB07C2AE1D44
-KANG, ANNE>

To: Kang, Gurbrinder

Cc: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX

Sent: August 13, 2019 7:24:13 PM PDT

Received: August 13, 2019 7:24:14 PM PDT

s.22

I will let Lucienda communicate with Mike for a meeting after Labour Day weekend, if this is what MOH

would like.

Anne

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 24, 2019, at 11:41 PM, Kang, Gurbrinder <Gurbrinder.Kang(@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Fyi, please let me know.
Thank you,
G

From: Mike Cunningham [mailto:mike@graphite.ca]
Sent: July-23-19 4:38 PM

To: Kang, Gurbrinder <Gurbrinder.Kang@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Mtg request with Anne Kang

Thanks Gurbrinder! The topic is vaccinations for seniors and the meeting would be with myself and Dan
Kennedy the Director of Government Relations for Sanofi. Sanofi Pasteur is a vaccine manufacturer and
they are in the process of preparing for the upcoming fall influenza season. This season is expected to
hit seniors particularly hard (there was a fair bit of media about this last week you may have seen
https://globalnews.ca/news/5496436/flu-season-ontario/) so Sanofi is in the process of briefing
government and other stakeholders on the various vaccine options available specifically for seniors (i.e.
different than a regular flu shot) well in advance. This would be an informational/courtesy briefing for
Anne in light of her Parliamentary Secretary for Seniors role and we’ll also be meeting with officials and
staff at the BC Centre for Disease Control, health authorities, ministry staff, etc. | am in Victoria and
Dan is in Vancouver so either side of the water would work for us (I also work for Helijet! ©) —
whichever works best. If Anne is planning to be in Victoria at any point in the coming few weeks that
would be ideal, otherwise Burnaby is fine too. Would sometime August 5 — 16 be an option? Next week
is also a possibility if that is better on your end. Thanks — if you’d like any further details or info just let
me know!

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

To: Kang, Gurbrinder <Gurbrinder.Kang@Ieg.bc.ca>
Subject: Mtg request with Anne Kang
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Hi Gurbrinder — are you still handling meetings for Anne relating to her PS for Seniors role? | have a
client who wants to brief her on a seniors-related file and they’ve asked me to try and coordinate an
opportunity to meet and provide her with a briefing. Mike

Mike Cunningham

Principal

GRAPHITE Public Affairs Inc.

C 250-858-5191

T 250-744-7435

mike@graphite.ca

This email and any attachments are intended only for the recipient(s) named. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender
immediately, delete the original email and destroy any copies. Dissemination or use of this information by a person other than the intended recipient(s)
is unauthorized.
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FW: HELP HELP URGENT! Vancouver Chinatown 100 Years+Wah Kui Chinese
Public School FRUNDELENT UNDER SEIZE LOCK-OUT AUGUST 17, 19 PLEASE
SAVE FROM FRAUD THIEVES-HELP IMMEDIATELY!

From: s.22

To:

Cc:

Sent: August 14, 2019 2:53:38 AM PDT
Received: August 14, 2019 2:54:01 AM PDT

Report to you of the self-benefits + self-interests group call themselves Chinese
Development Society fraudulently took advantages the Chinese Pioneers with “No
English” knowledge, unable read, write, speak English were the patriotically TRUSTED
Chinese Community citizens have donated and brought the church building in 1950 at 499
East Pender at Jackson Ave corner kitty corner to Strathcona 126 years old Elementary
School, for the Chinese Public School owner of this building and property for the
education of the Chinese language and Chinese Culture perpetual knowledge for our
Chinese students, attend Chinese School after English School gains two languages,
Chinese & English, and two Cultures Canada and Chinese. This Chinese School is over 100+
years known as Vancouver Wah Kui Chinese Public School is a Vancouver Chinatown
Landmark!!

YOUR & YOURS HELP SAVE THIS VERY IMPORTANT PART OF CHINATOWN AND CHINESE
STUDENTS & FAMILIES IS OF UTMOST IMPORTANCE! As promised as I’m asked and
authorized by the present Chinese School Trustee Chairman Bill Kan & wife Alice Hung
and Trustees begged for YOU ALL PLEASE HELP SAVE the CHINESE SCHOOL IS UNDER SEIZE
fraudulently greedy thieves cohort with other self-glory benefits under false pretense in
cohort lawyer’s son changed the Chinese School owner property title to themselves, now
intend to “Lock-out” the Chinese School August 17, 2019 as offer proposed sell to
developer(s) build towers...

The present Trustee Chairman & Trustees did not know this vicious villains groups had
done until recently in June they received a written notice they’re tenant not owner of the
building shocked All, as known the Chinese School are the owner from Day One brought
by the Chinese Community Pioneers donations for the School own forever as education
institution forever in Vancouver Chinatown!! The Chinese School has community events
functions prior of classes, and daycare for working parents on off-hours too. Presently
summer camp for the kids are now forced to refund immediately in deep concerns these
thieves locked. Mr. Danny Markovitz kindly assisted Chinese Public School as the solicitor
as herein attached FYI...ALL BEG FOR YOU HELP SAVE CHINATOWN ORIGINIAL OVER 100
YEARS OLD OVERSEAS CHINESE STUDENTS CHINESE PUBLIC SCHOOL!!!

Your HELP IS OF VERY URGENT, URGENTLY NEEDED, PLEASE HELP
SAVE VANCOUVER CHINATOWN 100+ YEARS OLD ORIGINAL CHINESE
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PUBLIC SCHOOL/VANCOUVER WAH KUI CHINESE PUBLIC SCHOOL,

established education students Chinese language and Chinese Culture
4:00 P.M.-6:00P.M.& 7:00 P.M.-9:00 P.M. weekdays, Sat: 10:00 A.M.-12:00 p.m. originally
at 529 Gore Ave at Pender Street corner building, Chinese Pioneers all contributed IN
1950 brought the Princess Church building at 499 East Pender Street at corner Jackson
Ave, renovated in many school’s class rooms and auditorium, playground & other
amenities for the students...IS UNDER FRAUD SEIZE LOCK-OUT August 17, 2019!

The trustees, Chinese teachers, parents et al plan a rally in front of the Chinese Public
School at 499 E. Pender Street, Vancouver Chinatown at 1:00 P.M. Wednesday August 15,
2019 and signatures petition is circulated. YOUR HELP, YOUR PRESENCE, WHATEVER HELP
OF YOURS IS NEEDED~PLEASE DO HELP THIS VERY IMPORTANT FAITHFULLL LOYAL
COMMUNITY SPIRITS OF THE PRESENT TRUSTEES AND ET AL CHINESE COMMUNITY TO
YOU PLEASE HELP SAVE CHINESE PUBLIC SCHOOL AND CHINATOWN EDUCATIONAL

INSTITUTIONS AND LANDMARK, OTHERWISE WILL BE GONE FOREVER!!
s.22
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Re: Tzu Chi's proposal for supporting the trial project of TCM Acupuncture
services in hospices

From: Michael Cs-22

To: s.17 Kang, Anne
Sent: August 14, 2019 11:21:49 AM PDT
Received: August 14, 2019 11:22:18 AM PDT
Dear Anne,

As discussed, please find attached the proposal that has been revised to a different approach that include
multiple health authorities and hospices, not limited to Fraser Health and Jim Pattison Centre.

Should you have any questions or any suggestions of further modification, please feel free to contact me.
BTW, The proposal has been sent to you via LINE as well.

Michael

Dr. Michael Chung, Ph.D., Dr. TCM
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Vancouver Chinatown Chinese School 8, 15, 19

From: 5.22

To: Vincent Kwan <director@vancouverchinesegarden.com=, Vice Consul Gao Xiaang
<mofcomvanvouver@gmail.com>, Virginia <virginia.nong@ubc.ca>,s.22
w28 ' o~ X e irr o s : 200 e

Cc:

Sent: August 14, 2019 4:41:24 PM PDT

Received: August 14, 2019 4:41:57 PM PDT

As initially reported to you at Canada Day festivities, the Society known as
the “Chinese Development Social Society” has taken advantage of the
“Chinese Pioneers” ( the descendants of the first migrants into our region
well over 100 years ago) by attempting to deny access to the educators and
students of the Chinese School located at 499 East Pender Street.

In 1950, through fundraising, donations and community events, the Chinese
Pioneers purchased the land located at 499 East Pender St. to run
exclusively as a Chinese Language and cultural learning centre. Prior to
1950, the school was operated at a different location since it first opened

in 1917.

In 1981, the Chinese Development Social Society (CDSS), who the Chinese
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School allowed to share occupancy at 499 E Pender, without notice to the
Chinese School, had the title transferred to their name using a fraudulent
conveyance. There was never any arrangement to sell the property owned by
the Chinese School. This property and the role that it played in helping to

keep the young people familiar with the Chinese languages (Canontese and
Mandarin) was and continues to be a source of pride. It would not have been
sold to the Chinese Development Social Society. There was never any transfer
of funds to the Chinese School by the CDSS, as our review of the the banking
statements show.

Now, these people in the CDSS are threatening to evict the Chinese School
from its own property. It was only at this point that the Chinese School
society members discovered that the title had been converted - 40 years
after the fraudulent transfer.

This Chinese School is a legacy from the original Chinese Canadian Pioneers.
These were the people who built the railways, ran the laundry shops and
occupied Chinatown as they were severely discriminated upon and has very few
opportunities. This school is open to all and is a cultured bridge to the

rich history of the Chinese in the lower mainland and province. It is unique

in that it teaches from the perspective of the original Chinese migrants.

Please help us by signing this petition demanding that the CDSS cease all
action presently operating of the school until this matter is properly
litigated and the school's title is resolved.

A rally is planned for 1:00 pm Wednesday August 15, 2019 in front of the
school's building located at 499 East Pender Street. Please help us save the
school.
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As initially reported to you at Canada Day festivities, the Society known as the “Chinese
Development Social Society” has taken advantage of the “Chinese Pioneers” ( the descendants of
the first migrants into our region well over 100 years ago) by attempting to deny access to the
educators and students of the Chinese School located at 499 East Pender Street.

In 1950, through fundraising, donations and community events, the Chinese Pioneers purchased
the land located at 499 East Pender St. to run exclusively as a Chinese Language and cultural
learning centre. Prior to 1950, the school was operated at a different location since it first opened
in 1917.

In 1981, the Chinese Development Social Society (CDSS), who the Chinese School allowed to
share occupancy at 499 E Pender, without notice to the Chinese School, had the title transferred
to their name using a fraudulent conveyance. There was never any arrangement to sell the
property owned by the Chinese School. This property and the role that it played in helping to
keep the young people familiar with the Chinese languages (Canontese and Mandarin) was and
continues to be a source of pride. It would not have been sold to the Chinese Development Social
Society. There was never any transfer of funds to the Chinese School by the CDSS, as our
review of the the banking statements show.

Now, these people in the CDSS are threatening to evict the Chinese School from its own
property. It was only at this point that the Chinese School society members discovered that the
title had been converted - 40 years after the fraudulent transfer.

This Chinese School is a legacy from the original Chinese Canadian Pioneers. These were the
people who built the railways, ran the laundry shops and occupied Chinatown as they were
severely discriminated upon and has very few opportunities. This school is open to all and is a
cultured bridge to the rich history of the Chinese in the lower mainland and province. It is unique
in that it teaches from the perspective of the original Chinese migrants.

Please help us by signing this petition demanding that the CDSS cease all action presently
operating of the school until this matter is properly litigated and the school's title is resolved.

A rally 1s planned for 1:00 pm Wednesday August 15, 2019 in front of the school's building
located at 499 East Pender Street. Please help us save the school.
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20190812 Proposing of supporting TCM Acupuncture clinic service in Hospices
of BC.pdf

From: Kang, Anne .17

To: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX <Lucinda.Yeung@gov.bc.ca>, Kang, Anne HLTH:EX
<Anne.Kang@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 14, 2019 4:44:02 PM PDT

Received: August 14, 2019 4:44:13 PM PDT

Hi Lucinda,

This proposal was sent to me by Mr Michael Chong of Tzu Chi Foundation of Canada.
Could Minister Dix and | sit down and chat about this in September ?

Thanks!
Anne
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20190812 Proposing of supporting TCM Acupuncture clinic service in Hospices
of BC.pdf

From: s.17 Kang, Anne </O=LASS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE
GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BB5BAF47635B4F9F86EAFB07C2AE
D44-KANG, ANNE>

To: Lucinda.Yeung@gov.bc.ca, Anne.Kang@gov.bc.ca, Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX, Kang,
Anne HLTH:EX

Sent: August 14, 2019 4:44:02 PM PDT

Received: August 14, 2019 4:44:03 PM PDT

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
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Re: Tzu Chi 's proposal for supporting the trial project of TCM Acupuncture
services in hospices

From: Kang, Anne </O=LASS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BB5BAF47635B4F9F86EAFB07C2AE1
D44-KANG, ANNE>

To: Michael C

Sent: August 14, 2019 5:15:45 PM PDT
Received: August 14, 2019 5:15:46 PM PDT
Hi Michael,

Received. Thanks! | will review this and also pass to Minister Dix.

Cheers,
Anne

Sent from my iPhone
On Aug 15, 2019, at 2:22 AM, Michael C <s.22 nrote:
Dear Anne,

As discussed, please find attached the proposal that has been revised to a different approach that include multiple
health authorities and hospices, not limited to Fraser Health and Jim Pattison Centre.

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
<20190812 Proposing of supporting TCM Acupuncture clinic service in Hospices of BC.pdf>
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re: Sultan International

From: Kang, Anne </O=LASS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BB5BAF47635B4F9F86EAFB07C2AE1D44
-KANG, ANNE>

To: Ralston, Bruce JTT:EX, Thomson, Krystal JTT:EX

Sent: August 16, 2019 4:29:50 AM PDT

Received: August 16, 2019 4:29:50 AM PDT

From: "Tseng, Eugene" <Eugene.Tseng@leg.bc.ca>
Date: August 3, 2019 at 4:04:36 PM GMT+8

To: "Kang, Anne" <17

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

Cc: Thomson, Krystal ITT:EX <Krystal. Thomson@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Sultan International

Thank you I will ask the international trade division of the ministry to help.
The government of B.C. does have a trade and investment representative based in Jakarta.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 12, 2019, at 7:44 AM, Kang, Annes-17 > wrote:
Good morning Minister Ralston,

I have received the following inquiry from Mr. Robert Prasetya regarding the
interest to connect with industries in BC or Canada for Indonesian products. Can
you help us provide Mr. Prasetya with direction or a suggestion on what he can do?

Thank you,

Anne Kang

From: Robert Prasetya [mailto:prasetya@shaw.ca]

Sent: Friday, July 12, 2019 7:37 AM
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To: Kang, Anne .17 >; Kang. MLA, Anne

<Anne.Kang. MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Sultan International

Hello here is the info I got from Indonesia , trying to connect him
with local importer Thanks Robert Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Sultan International

<info(@sultan-intl.com<mailto:info(@sultan-intl.com>>

Date: May 30, 2019 at 08:29:19 PDT

To: prasetya@shaw.ca<mailto:prasetya@shaw.ca>

Subject: Sultan International
Hi Om,

Thank you for taking the time to talk with me yesterday. It was a pleasure to talk
with you and I really enjoyed hearing all the opportunities in Canada.

Here is our website: https://sultan-intl.com/our-products. All the specs of the
product would be available in our website. Our company, Sultan International is a
trading platform for many of Southeast Asia's commodities.

A partner that we have worked very closely and extensively is PT Bonanza Megah
(Edible Oil & Fats industry), and I have attached all their licensed certificates in
regards to export in this email. Please let us know if you have any questions or
concerns.

Once again thank you so much for your help.
Japutra Winata

Sales & Marketing Manager

Sultan International

Phone: +6281317892211

Email: Info@sultan-intl.com<mailto:Info(@sultan-intl.com>

Website: https://sultan-intl.com/
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Recommendation for WPW committee

From: sA7 Kang, Anne </O=LASS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE
GHUUF
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BB5BAF47635B4F9F86EAFB07C2AE
D44-KANG, ANNE>

To: Rahim Rajan <chair.vancouver@worldpartnershipwalk.com>
Bcc: Eugene Tseng <eugene.tseng@pacificastrat.com>

Sent: August 16, 2019 4:36:38 AM PDT

Received: August 16, 2019 4:36:39 AM PDT

Hi Rahim,

Thank you so much your your well wishes and blessing for my new position. | love working with all communities in BC,
and find an very special passion with culture. If there are projects that | can support you in, please feel free to reach
out to me

As well, as we were talking about WPW directorship last time, | wanted to put forth a name for your consideration. The
young gentleman that works in my office is a wonderful asset to any organization. He is very organized, intelligent,
works well with others, and extremely dedicated to his endeavours. If you have a vacancy on your board, please take
a look at his resume.

Many thanks for you consideration,
Anne
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Fwd: Speaking Opportunities for the 55+ Games in Kelowna

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

To: Kang, Anne HLTH:EX <Anne.Kang@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: s.22 Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 19, 2019 4:55:54 PM PDT

Received: August 19, 2019 4:55:56 PM PDT

See below. I think I originally said Sept 10 when I meant Sept 11.

Ramesh Ranjan

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX" <Carla.Wormald(@gov.bc.ca>

Date: August 15, 2019 at 9:54:22 AM PDT

To: "Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX" <Jeff.Hannah(@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX" <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>, "Joyes, Kieran GCPE:EX"
<Kieran.Joves@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Speaking Opportunities for the 55+ Games in Kelowna

Hi Team,
Here are the opportunities available for the 55+ Games in Kelowna Sept. 11-14.
¢ Opening Ceremonies: Wed, Sept. 11, 7:00PM
¢ Host Society and BC Seniors Games Society Reception for provincial and local sponsors and
guests: Wed, Sept. 11 (immediately following the Opening Ceremonies; will begin around 8:30-
9:00PM)
¢ Closing Ceremonies: Saturday, Sept. 14, 1:30PM
¢ Additional opportunities for presenting medals throughout the Games. Arrangements for
presentation by the Parliamentary Secretary would be accommodated to whichever day or
sport works with her schedule. Here is the Games at a Glance.
Please let me know if you have any additional questions or require additional information.

Thanks
Carla
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Re: Speaking Opportunities for the 55+ Games in Kelowna

From: Kang, Anne =17

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Kang, Anne HLTH:EX <Anne.Kang@gov.bc.ca>, Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX
<Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>, Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX <Lucinda.Yeung@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 20, 2019 8:32:42 AM PDT

Received: August 20, 2019 8:32:49 AM PDT

Hi everyone,

In regards to Sept 11, | just have to check to see if | have a senior's engagement with MLA Bowinn Ma. Lucinda, can
you help me confirm that.

If my calendar is clear, | will be available to attend the seniors game for Sept 11, be available to attend the reception
after the opening, and return the next morning.

Thanks team!
Anne

Sent from my iPhone
On Aug 20, 2019, at 7:55 AM, Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:
See below. | think | originally said Sept 10 when | meant Sept 11.

Ramesh Ranjan

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare,
Minister of Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303<tel:604-220-5303>

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX" <Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>>

Date: August 15, 2019 at 9:54:22 AM PDT

To: "Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX" <Jeff. Hannah@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Jeff. Hannah@gov.bc.ca>>

Cc: "Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX" <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca<mailio:Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>>, "Joyes, Kieran
GCPE:EX" <Kieran.Joyes@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Kieran.Joyes@gov.bc.ca>>

Subject: Speaking Opportunities for the 55+ Games in Kelowna

Hi Team,
Here are the opportunities available for the 55+ Games in Kelowna Sept. 11-14.

* Opening Ceremonies: Wed, Sept. 11, 7:00PM

* Host Society and BC Seniors Games Society Reception for provincial and local sponsors and guests: Wed, Sept. 11
(immediately following the Opening Ceremonies; will begin around 8:30-9:00PM)

* Closing Ceremonies: Saturday, Sept. 14, 1:30PM

* Additional opportunities for presenting medals throughout the Games. Arrangements for presentation by the
Parliamentary Secretary would be accommodated to whichever day or sport works with her schedule. Here is the
Games at a Glance<https://www.55plusbcgames.org/upandaway/wp-content/uploads/2019/08/Games-at-a-Glance-
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Kelowna-2019-July-27-2.pdf>.

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

From: s.17 ) . , Kang, Anne </O=LASS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE
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
<Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>, Lucinda.Yeung@gov.bc.ca, Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX

Sent: August 20, 2019 8:32:42 AM PDT

Received: August 20, 2019 8:32:43 AM PDT

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

Cc: "Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX" <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>>, "Joyes, Kieran
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
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RE: Speaking Opportunities for the 55+ Games in Kelowna

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

To: Kang, Anne $.17

Cc: Kang, Anne HLTH:EX <Anne.Kang@gov.bc.ca>, Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX
<Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>, Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX <Lucinda.Yeung@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 20, 2019 12:34:23 PM PDT

Received: August 20, 2019 12:34:25 PM PDT

Thanks Anne! The organizers are eager to find out who is attending on behalf of government so it would be great to
get them a reply soon.

Thanks,
Ramesh

Ramesh Ranjan, Senior Ministerial Assistant

Hon. Minister Lisa Beare's Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism
604-220-5303

From: Kang, Annes-17

Sent: August 20, 2019 8:33 AM

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Kang, Anne HLTH:EX <Anne.Kang@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>; Yeung,
Lucinda HLTH:EX <Lucinda.Yeung@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Speaking Opportunities for the 55+ Games in Kelowna

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

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lisa Beare, Minister of

Tourism, Arts and Culture

Ph: 604-220-5303<tel:604-220-5303>

Begin forwarded message:
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From: "Wormald, Carla GCPE:EX"
<Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Carla.Wormald@gov.bc.ca>>

Date: August 15, 2019 at 9:54:22 AM PDT

To: "Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX"

<Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Jeff. Hannah@gov.bc.ca>>

Cc: "Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX"
<Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>>, "Joyes,
Kieran GCPE:EX"
<Kieran.Joyes@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Kieran.Joyes@gov.bc.ca>>

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

To: Kang, Anne s.17 », Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX
<Ramesh.Rarjaiwyuv.ve.ca>

Cc: Kang, Anne HLTH:EX <Anne.Kang@gov.bc.ca>, Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX
<Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 20, 2019 12:40:47 PM PDT

Received: August 20, 2019 12:40:48 PM PDT

Hi Anne,

Your engagement is on September 10, 10 am to noon. Ramesh, will someone from TAC be able to provide staffing for
this event?

Thank you
Lucinda

From: Kang, Anne s.17

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
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Your meeting was forwarded

Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX<mailto:Lucinda.Yeung@gov.bc.ca> has forwarded your meeting request to additional
recipients.

Meeting
North Vancouver Seniors Lunch

Meeting Time
Tuesday, September 10, 2019 10:00 AM-11:30 AM.

Recipients
'Kang, Anne'<mailtos-17

All times listed are in the following time zone: (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada)

Sent by Microsoft Exchange Server 2013
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RE: Speaking Opportunities for the 55+ Games in Kelowna

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

To: \qgung, Lucinda HLTH:EX <Lucinda.Yeung@gov.bc.ca>, Kang, Anne
S.

Cc: Kang, Anne HLTH:EX <Anne.Kang@gov.bc.ca>, Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX
<Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 20, 2019 1:19:01 PM PDT

Received: August 20, 2019 1:19:03 PM PDT

It will either be myself or Jeff that flies up to Kelowna to staff Anne for the Opening Ceremonies and reception on the
11th.

Since we've cleared up the schedule, we'll let the organizers know that PS Kang will attend.

Ramesh Ranjan, Senior Ministerial Assistant

Hon. Minister Lisa Beare'’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport and Multiculturalism
604-220-5303

From: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX

Sent: August 20, 2019 12:41 PM

To: 'Kang, Anne' 8-17 B Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Kang, Anne HLTH:EX <Anne.Kang@gov.bc.ca>; Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Speaking Opportunities for the 55+ Games in Kelowna

Hi Anne,

Your engagement is on September 10, 10 am to noon. Ramesh, will someone from TAC be able to provide staffing for
this event?

Thank you

Lucinda

————— Qriginal Message-----

From: Kang, Anne <17

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
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Provincial Government Event Invitation- August 21

From: Event RSVP PREM:EX <EventRSVP@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 20, 2019 2:23:02 PM PDT
Received: August 20, 2019 2:23:04 PM PDT

Good afternoon,

Please find attached an invitation to attend an event on August 21, 2019. We hope to have you in attendance and
look forward to seeing you there.

Thank you,

Marlene Behrens

Event Coordinator

Government Communications and Public Engagement

Marlene.Behrens@gov.bc.ca
Cell: 778-584-1253
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Quote Approval - seniors announcement tomorrow

From: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX <Lucinda.Yeung@gov.bc.ca>
To: Kang, Anne HLTH:EX <Anne.Kang@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Kang, Anne <A.Kang@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: August 20, 2019 3:27:49 PM PDT

Received: August 20, 2019 3:27:51 PM PDT

Hi Anne,

My apologies as this comes to you while you are away, but | didn’t want to let go of the opportunity to include a
quote form you in the body of this press release. It’ll be going out tomorrow morning, let me know if you have any
guestions or changes.

Warmly,

Lucinda

More choices, stronger protection for people in assisted living
SURREY— People in assisted living residences, including supportive recovery homes, will have access to
more care options and added protection as amendments to Community Care and Assisted Living Act come
into force.
Effective December 1, 2019, changes to the Community Care and Assisted Living Act, and new regulations,
will give seniors and other residents the flexibility and independence to stay and age in their home
community, while still ensuring that they get level of care they need.
“Many seniors in the past have had to make the difficult decision to leave their assisted living residence,
which is their home, due to previous restrictions,” said Health Minister Adrian Dix. “That’s why we are
empowering seniors and other residents with more independence to make choices about where and how
they live and receive care.”
The amendments address the challenges of being to transfer to long-term care sooner than necessary
because of the existing rules which limited assisted living residences to providing no more than two of the
following prescribed services: assistance with the activities of daily living; managing medication; provision
of and monitoring therapeutic diets; behaviour management; psychosocial supports; and safekeeping of
money and personal property.
As a result, seniors who required more than two prescribed services were unable to continue living in
assisted living residences, even though they may have been safe and may not have needed the more
intensive care provided by long-term care homes. The amendment removes this restriction, creating more
choices and opportunities for seniors to exercise their independence.
“We applaud this amendment, as we have heard from many seniors who wish to live independently, in a
secure, safe and home-like environment,” said Anne Kang, Parliamentary Secretary for Seniors. “We are
glad to be able to make this positive change happen for them.”
Additional amendments increase regulatory oversight for assisted living residences including supportive
recovery homes. Previously an assisted living residence could only be inspected when a complaint was
received. Now the Province will have enhanced oversight powers to conduct routine and monitoring
inspections in response to a compliant — and as general monitoring of a residence for compliance with the
regulations. The Province can also now take immediate action, such as the suspension of a registration of
an assisted living residence, attaching conditions to the registration, or vary conditions of that registration,
without notice, if there is an immediate risk to the health or safety of a resident. With additional oversight,
resident’s health and safety will be better protected.
“When people and their families turn to supportive recovery homes for help, they have the right to receive
safe, quality care,” said Judy Darcy, Minister of Mental Health and Addictions. "With these new
regulations, the Province is working to ensure that the health and safety of people on their recovery
journey is front and centre when receiving the services they need.”
As well, new regulations will also increase accountability and oversight of supportive recovery homes
throughout B.C. by ensuring employees have necessary skills and training, providing programs and policy
information to people and families, supporting transition to connect to services and supports when leaving
recovery homes, and developing a personal service plan for each resident’s recovery.
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The legislation also responds to reports from the B.C. Seniors Advocate and the Ombudsperson to improve
service options for those individuals in assisted living residences. Consultation on regulations took place
over the winter and spring with assisted living and supportive recovery home operators.
Quotes:
Isobel Mackenzie, B.C. Seniors Advocate—
“When | recommended this change in my report in 2015, | knew that we needed to provide better options
and choices for seniors in the future. Now I’'m seeing the results of many working hard to provide these
options, and it’s a very positive move in the right direction for our province. By removing the barriers,
we’re showing seniors that we respect their need for independence as they age.”
Guy Felicella, Overdose Emergency Response Centre, BC Centre on Substance Use, Vancouver Coastal
Health regional addiction program, peer clinical advisor -
“The last thing a person suffering in substance use should have to worry about is the safety or integrity of
their recovery centre. Every person deserves the same quality of care and protection no matter where they
seek treatment in the Province."
Keir Macdonald, Phoenix Society, CEO -
“Today’s announcement is a strong step towards building a safer and more reliable range of recovery
services in BC. Service providers, families and individuals seeking resources to help address problematic
substance use, need confidence that the houses they are accessing or referring to, are regulated and meet
minimum standards.”
Quick facts:
Assisted living residences offer:
e Assistance to adults who can live independently but require some help with daily activities.
e Accommodations that range from private rooms in a home, to an apartment-style building with
suites.
e Housing and hospitality services such as meals and recreation; and,
e Medication management.
Supportive recovery homes offer:
e Housing;
e Meal services;
e Social and recreational opportunities;
e Medication management;
e Psychosocial or behaviour supports;
e Guidance for daily living and life skills;
* Relapse prevention and coping skills; and
e Peer counselling.
Learn More:
Assisted Living Registry: https://www?2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/health/accessing-health-care/assisted-
living-registrar
Assisted Living in BC: https://www?2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/health/accessing-health-care/home-community-
care/care-options-and-cost/assisted-living
Mental health and substance use residences: https://www?2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/health/accessing-
health-care/assisted-living-registrar/assisted-living-residences/mental-health-and-substance-use-assisted-
living
Community Care and Assisted Living Act:
http://www.bclaws.ca/Recon/document/ID/freeside/00 02075 01
Media contact: Ministry of Health Communications
250 952-1887 (media line)
Ministry of Mental Health and Addictions
Communications
250 208-8438 (media line)
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Re: Quote Approval - seniors announcement tomorrow

From: Kang, Annes-17

To: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX <Lucinda.Yeung@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Kang, Anne HLTH:EX <Anne.Kang@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 20, 2019 8:08:56 PM PDT

Received: August 20, 2019 8:09:03 PM PDT

Approved. Thanks, Lucinda!

Anne

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 21, 2019, at 6:27 AM, Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX <Lucinda.Yeung@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Anne,
My apologies as this comes to you while you are away, but I didn’t want to let go of the opportunity to
include a quote form you in the body of this press release. It’ll be going out tomorrow morning, let me
know if you have any questions or changes.
Warmly,
Lucinda

More choices, stronger protection for people in assisted living
SURREY- People in assisted living residences, including supportive recovery homes, will have
access to more care options and added protection as amendments to Community Care and
Assisted Living Act come into force.
Effective December 1, 2019, changes to the Community Care and Assisted Living Act, and new
regulations, will give seniors and other residents the flexibility and independence to stay and
age in their home community, while still ensuring that they get level of care they need.
“Many seniors in the past have had to make the difficult decision to leave their assisted living
residence, which is their home, due to previous restrictions,” said Health Minister Adrian Dix.
“That’s why we are empowering seniors and other residents with more independence to make
choices about where and how they live and receive care.”
The amendments address the challenges of being to transfer to long-term care sooner than
necessary because of the existing rules which limited assisted living residences to providing no
more than two of the following prescribed services: assistance with the activities of daily living;
managing medication; provision of and monitoring therapeutic diets; behaviour management;
psychosocial supports; and safekeeping of money and personal property.
As a result, seniors who required more than two prescribed services were unable to continue
living in assisted living residences, even though they may have been safe and may not have
needed the more intensive care provided by long-term care homes. The amendment removes
this restriction, creating more choices and opportunities for seniors to exercise their
independence.
“We applaud this amendment, as we have heard from many seniors who wish to live
independently, in a secure, safe and home-like environment,” said Anne Kang, Parliamentary
Secretary for Seniors. “We are glad to be able to make this positive change happen for them.”
Additional amendments increase regulatory oversight for assisted living residences including
supportive recovery homes. Previously an assisted living residence could only be inspected
when a complaint was received. Now the Province will have enhanced oversight powers to
conduct routine and monitoring inspections in response to a compliant — and as general
monitoring of a residence for compliance with the regulations. The Province can also now take
immediate action, such as the suspension of a registration of an assisted living residence,
attaching conditions to the registration, or vary conditions of that registration, without notice, if
there is an immediate risk to the health or safety of a resident. With additional oversight,
resident’s health and safety will be better protected.
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“When people and their families turn to supportive recovery homes for help, they have the right
to receive safe, quality care,” said Judy Darcy, Minister of Mental Health and Addictions. "With
these new regulations, the Province is working to ensure that the health and safety of people on
their recovery journey is front and centre when receiving the services they need.”
As well, new regulations will also increase accountability and oversight of supportive recovery
homes throughout B.C. by ensuring employees have necessary skills and training, providing
programs and policy information to people and families, supporting transition to connect to
services and supports when leaving recovery homes, and developing a personal service plan for
each resident’s recovery.
The legislation also responds to reports from the B.C. Seniors Advocate and the Ombudsperson
to improve service options for those individuals in assisted living residences. Consultation on
regulations took place over the winter and spring with assisted living and supportive recovery
home operators.
Quotes:
Isobel Mackenzie, B.C. Seniors Advocate—
“When I recommended this change in my report in 2015, I knew that we needed to provide
better options and choices for seniors in the future. Now I’m seeing the results of many working
hard to provide these options, and it’s a very positive move in the right direction for our
province. By removing the barriers, we’re showing seniors that we respect their need for
independence as they age.”
Guy Felicella, Overdose Emergency Response Centre, BC Centre on Substance Use,
Vancouver Coastal Health regional addiction program, peer clinical advisor —
“The last thing a person suffering in substance use should have to worry about is the safety or
integrity of their recovery centre. Every person deserves the same quality of care and protection
no matter where they seek treatment in the Province."
Keir Macdonald, Phoenix Society, CEO -
“Today’s announcement is a strong step towards building a safer and more reliable range of
recovery services in BC. Service providers, families and individuals seeking resources to help
address problematic substance use, need confidence that the houses they are accessing or
referring to, are regulated and meet minimum standards.”
Quick facts:
Assisted living residences offer:

e Assistance to adults who can live independently but require some help with daily

activities.
e Accommodations that range from private rooms in a home, to an apartment-style
building with suites.
¢ Housing and hospitality services such as meals and recreation; and,
e Medication management.
Supportive recovery homes offer:

e Housing;

e Meal services;
Social and recreational opportunities;
Medication management;
Psychosocial or behaviour supports;
Guidance for daily living and life skills;
Relapse prevention and coping skills; and

e Peer counselling.
Learn More:
Assisted Living Registry: https://www?2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/health/accessing-health-
care/assisted-living-registrar
Assisted Living in BC: https://www?2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/health/accessing-health-care/home-
community-care/care-options-and-cost/assisted-living
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Mental health and substance use residences:
https://www2.gov.bc.ca/gov/content/health/accessing-health-care/assisted-living-
registrar/assisted-living-residences/mental-health-and-substance-use-assisted-living
Community Care and Assisted Living Act:
http://www .bclaws.ca/Recon/document/ID/freeside/00 02075 01
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

Cc: Kang, Anne HLTH:EX

Sent: August 20, 2019 8:08:56 PM PDT

Received: August 20, 2019 8:08:56 PM PDT

Approved. Thanks, Lucinda!

Anne

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 21, 2019, at 6:27 AM, Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX <Lucinda.Yeung(@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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
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there 1s an immediate risk to the health or safety of a resident. With additional oversight,
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
better options and choices for seniors in the future. Now I’'m seeing the results of many working
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

¢ Peer counselling.
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
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RE: Quote Approval - seniors announcement tomorrow

From: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX <Lucinda.Yeung@gov.bc.ca>
To: Kang, Anne «.17

Cc: Kang, Anne HLTH:EX <Anne.Kang@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 20, 2019 8:11:15 PM PDT

Received: August 20, 2019 8:11:17 PM PDT

There’s one more coming your way! For Thursday — this is the very first draft so the final release might look really
different

Helping seniors live well
VANCOUVER — New funding will provide seniors better transportation options to help them maintain
meaningful social connections and independence in their hometowns and neighbourhoods.
The Province is providing approximately $1.23 million to 13 community organizations across British
Columbia for projects that improve transportation services for seniors.
“Lack of access to transportation can increase social isolation, undermine an individual’s ability to
complete daily activities ranging from grocery shopping, health appointments, and engaging in community
programs that improve mental and physical wellbeing. That’s why we are taking steps to resolve this
barrier,” said Adrian Dix, Minister of Health.
Community groups will purchase 12 buses and vans, and make other improvements to existing
transportation services for seniors, with the funding.
“Healthy aging and maintaining independence are priorities for seniors. As part of our government’s
multiyear seniors’ strategy supported by Premier John Horgan, through the health authorities, the Ministry
of Health is supporting non-profit organizations throughout B.C. to provide seniors better access to
services within the community they live through improved transportation options,” said Dix.
“Seniors are the hearts of our communities and they deserve to get the support they need to live their
healthiest lives,” said Anne Kang, Parliamentary Secretary for seniors and multiculturalism. “By increasing
transportation within the community, seniors will better be able to live independent lives and stay
physically and socially active.” [NOT APPROVED]
In addition to improving transportation programs, the Province will also support seniors with projects that
address social isolation, nutrition needs and active movement services, to help maintain independence,
functionality and quality of life. That support includes $300,000 provided through Northern Health to three
local organizations, which were also announced today.
“Something’s always missing until you share it with someone else,” said Dix. “There’s a difference between
living, and living well, and we are looking forward to announcing additional projects for seniors in the
future.”
Supporting seniors’ transportation and social programs is part of government’s commitment to strengthen
the supports and services available to seniors. Government is investing $1.018 billion over three years to
improve care for seniors, including investments in primary care, home health, long-term care and assisted
living. This includes $75 million over the next three years to expand respite care and adult day programs
and $240 million over three years to increase staffing levels in long-term care homes, with the goal of
achieving 3.36 direct care hours per resident day — on average — across all health authorities by the end of
2020-21.
Quick Facts:

eIn 2019, 19% of B.C.’s population is over 65, and in 15 years this percentage is expected to rise to
25%.

Learn More:

To learn more about the Collingwood Neighbourhood House Society bus service, visit:
https://www.cnh.bc.ca/services/seniors/

Media contact(s):

Ministry of Health Communications

250952-1887 (media line)
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From: Kang, Anne

Sent: August 20, 2019 8:09 PM

To: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX

Cc: Kang, Anne HLTH:EX

Subject: Re: Quote Approval - seniors announcement tomorrow
Approved. Thanks, Lucinda!

Anne

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 21, 2019, at 6:27 AM, Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX <Lucinda.Yeung@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Anne,

My apologies as this comes to you while you are away, but | didn’t want to let go of the opportunity to
include a quote form you in the body of this press release. It'll be going out tomorrow morning, let me
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
attaching conditions to the registration, or vary conditions of that registration, without notice,
if there is an immediate risk to the health or safety of a resident. With additional oversight,
resident’s health and safety will be better protected.
“When people and their families turn to supportive recovery homes for help, they have the
right to receive safe, quality care,” said Judy Darcy, Minister of Mental Health and Addictions.
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"With these new regulations, the Province is working to ensure that the health and safety of
people on their recovery journey is front and centre when receiving the services they need.”
As well, new regulations will also increase accountability and oversight of supportive recovery
homes throughout B.C. by ensuring employees have necessary skills and training, providing
programs and policy information to people and families, supporting transition to connect to
services and supports when leaving recovery homes, and developing a personal service plan
for each resident’s recovery.
The legislation also responds to reports from the B.C. Seniors Advocate and the
Ombudsperson to improve service options for those individuals in assisted living residences.
Consultation on regulations took place over the winter and spring with assisted living and
supportive recovery home operators.
Quotes:
Isobel Mackenzie, B.C. Seniors Advocate—
“When | recommended this change in my report in 2015, | knew that we needed to provide
better options and choices for seniors in the future. Now I’'m seeing the results of many
working hard to provide these options, and it’s a very positive move in the right direction for
our province. By removing the barriers, we’re showing seniors that we respect their need for
independence as they age.”
Guy Felicella, Overdose Emergency Response Centre, BC Centre on Substance Use,
Vancouver Coastal Health regional addiction program, peer clinical advisor -
“The last thing a person suffering in substance use should have to worry about is the safety or
integrity of their recovery centre. Every person deserves the same quality of care and
protection no matter where they seek treatment in the Province."
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
Peer counselling.
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
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Urgent: Letter of Recommendation needed by Thursday, Aug 22.

From:

To:
Sent:

Received:

Hi Apollo,

Kang, Anne </O=LASS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BB5BAF47635B4F9F86EAFB07C2AE1D44
-KANG, ANNE>

Chung, Apollo
August 20, 2019 8:12:40 PM PDT
August 20, 2019 8:12:41 PM PDT

Can you write a letter for invitation for Michael’s dance group? Best to have it completed by Aug 22, if not,
latest by Aug 23. Let me know how it goes.
Attached is the draft.

Anne

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From:

A0l 522

Date: August 21, 2019 at 4:33:58 AM GMT+8

To: Kang Anne s.17

Subject: Re : It's Michael

Hi, Anne

s.22

One of local Korean traditional team ( you know her ) wants to invite famous team from Korea for the special
multicultural concert in Nov.

Is it possible for you as a parliamentary secretary for Multiculturalism to write a letter of recommendation for it.
| attached a sample LOR for your reference.

Best Regards,

Michael

PS : | invited Andy Chen ( DG of TECO ) to Korean Canadian Scholarship Award Ceremony and he had
a good time.

mwchang65'52| 221
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Re: Speaking Opportunities for the 55+ Games in Kelowna

From: Kang, Anne 17

To: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX <Lucinda.Yeung@gov.bc.ca>, Kang, Anne HLTH:EX
<Anne.Kang@gov.bc.ca>, Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 20, 2019 8:20:43 PM PDT

Received: August 20, 2019 8:20:52 PM PDT

Hi,

So it looks like sept 11, 10am to noon, I'll be in North Vancouver Londsdale for a seniors’ engagement and | am
available to fly down to Kelowna after that. Please, within the appropriate ministries, make the appropriate
arrangements for me.

Many thanks!

This is our first cross-ministry cooperation for scheduling. Thanks to everyone for being so helpfuls.22
5.22 I will get my iPad fixed to appropriately use gov email for communication.

Sincerely,
Anne

Sent from my iPhone
On Aug 21, 2019, at 4:19 AM, Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

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

To: 'Kang, Anne' .17 ; Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

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
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From: Kang, Anne .17 )

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
<Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>>

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

Please fill this into my calendar.
Anne

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Kang, Anne HLTH:EX" <Anne.Kang@gov.bc.ca<mailto:Anne.Kang@gov.bc.ca>>
To: "Kang, Anne"s'w
Subject: North Vancouver Seniors Lunch

North Vancouver City Library
120 West 14th Street
North Vancouver, BC

* 10:05 am: Margarete will welcome the group with her opening remarks

*10:10: Introduce MLA Kang: Would you like to introduce MLA Kang, or would you prefer either Margarete or myself
to doit?

*10:15---10:30 MLA Kang Speak:

* Tell her story

* What her role entails

* The work she has done as our MLA

* What would she like to learn from the group

* 10:30—11:20 Questions and Answers

* We will provide the audience paper and pencils at the beginning, and ask them to write their questions down
throughout her presentation and pass to the front

* Option to also simply take guestions form the floor

* 11:20 wrap-up (Margarete)

Mikale Fenton

Head of Community, Program and Service Development

North Vancouver City Library

120 West 14th Street

North Vancouver, BC

T. 604-983-7354

F. 604-983-3624
mfenton@cnv.org<mailto:mfenton@cnv.org><mailto:mfenton@cnv.org>
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Re: Urgent: Letter of Recommendation needed by Thursday, Aug 22.

From: Chung, Apollo <Apollo.Chung@leg.bc.ca>
To: Kang, Anne $-17

Sent: August 20, 2019 8:24:13 PM PDT
Received: August 20, 2019 8:24:14 PM PDT

Sure I’ll have it done as soon as possible.

From: Kang, Anne

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 8:12:40 PM

To: Chung, Apollo

Subject: Urgent: Letter of Recommendation needed by Thursday, Aug 22.

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

o s8.22
From: 2 21

Date: August 21, 2019 at 4:33:58 AM GMT+8
To: Kang Anne s-17
Subject: Re : It's Michael

Hi, Anne

Hope you are having a great time in Taiwan.

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

From: Kang, Anne s17

To: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX <Lucinda.Yeung@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Kang, Anne HLTH:EX <Anne.Kang@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 20, 2019 10:19:21 PM PDT

Received: August 20, 2019 10:19:29 PM PDT

“to live their healthiest lives” sounds a little bit awkward.

How about : to live the healthiest lives possible

Anne
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 21, 2019, at 11:11 AM, Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX <Lucinda.Yeung@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

to live their healthiest lives
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

Received: August 20, 2019 10:19:22 PM PDT

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

Page 82 of 128 HTH-2019-97779



Re: Quote Approval - seniors announcement tomorrow

From: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX <Lucinda.Yeung@gov.bc.ca>
To: Kang, Anne s.17

Cc: Kang, Anne HLTH:EX <Anne.Kang@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 20, 2019 10:29:27 PM PDT

Received: August 20, 2019 10:29:29 PM PDT

Agreed! Thanks Anne-the transportation one will go out Thursday

On Aug 20, 2019, at 10:19 PM, Kang, Anne <s-17 - wrote:

“to live their healthiest lives” sounds a little bit awkward.

How about : to live the healthiest lives possible

Anne
Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 21, 2019, at 11:11 AM, Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX <Lucinda.Yeung@gov.bc.ca>

wrote:

to live their healthiest lives
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Provincial Government Event Invitation - August 22, 2019

From: Madoc-Jones, Sian GCPE:EX <Sian.MadocJones@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 21, 2019 3:35:50 PM PDT

Received: August 21, 2019 3:35:51 PM PDT

Hello,

Please find attached an invitation on behalf of the Honourable Adrian Dix, Minister of Health to an event on
Thursday August 22, 2019 at 10:30am.

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
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Quote Approval - last one! Northern Health news release for tomorrow

From: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX <Lucinda.Yeung@gov.bc.ca>
To: Kang, Anne HLTH:EX <Anne.Kang@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 21, 2019 5:20:26 PM PDT

Received: August 21, 2019 5:20:28 PM PDT

Hi Anne,

Last one of the week — this one is a press release by Northern Health, timed to go out tomorrow to coincide with the
announcement on supports to improve seniors transportation

“Seniors play an instrumental role in our communities and our province,” said Anne Kang, Parliamentary
Secretary for seniors and multiculturalism. “With the Province’s support in northern communities, seniors
will benefit from increased and improved community-based services that will make their lives easier and
healthier.”

Thank you very much,

Lucinda

Page 850f 128 HTH-2019-97779



RE: Urgent: Letter of Recommendation needed by Thursday, Aug 22.

From: Chung, Apollo <Apollo.Chung@leg.bc.ca>
To: Kang, Anne .17

Sent: August 22, 2019 5:11:24 PM PDT
Received: August 22, 2019 5:11:26 PM PDT

Hi Anne,

Here is your letter of recommendation. I've also sent the letter to Jeff Hannah to look over since Michael is asking for
your recommendation as the PS for Multiculturism.

Thanks

Apollo Chung

Constituency Assistant for

Anne Kang, MLA Burnaby-Deer Lake

T: 604-775-0565 F: 604-775-2550

A:105-6411 Nelson Ave, Burnaby BC, V5H 4H3

E: apollo.chuneg@leg.bc.ca
¥

nt, be aware that any disclosure, ¢

of this e-mail and any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact us immediately by return e-mail and delete this co

your system. Thank you
From: Kang, Anne

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 8:13 PM

To: Chung, Apollo

Subject: Urgent: Letter of Recommendation needed by Thursday, Aug 22.

Hi Apollo,

Can you write a letter for invitation for Michael’s dance group? Best to have it completed by Aug 22, if not, latest by
Aug 23. Let me know how it goes.

Attached is the draft.

Anne

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: & 019 s.22

Date: August 21, 2019 at 4:33:58 AM GMT+8
To: Kang Anne €17
Subject: Re : It's Michael

Hi, Anne

Hope you are having a great time in Taiwan.

One of local Korean traditional team ( you know her ) wants to invite famous team from Korea for the special multicultural
concert in Nov.

Is it possible for you as a parliamentary secretary for Multiculturalism to write a letter of recommendation for it.
I attached a sample LOR for your reference.

Best Regards,

Michael

PS : I invited Andy Chen ( DG of TECO ) to Korean Canadian Scholarship Award Ceremony and he had a good
time.
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

Sent: August 22, 2019 5:23:40 PM PDT

Received: August 22, 2019 5:23:41 PM PDT

Please resend with the attachement.

Thanks,

Anne

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 23, 2019, at 8:11 AM, Chung, Apollo <Apollo.Chung@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Anne,

Here is your letter of recommendation. I've also sent the letter to Jeff Hannah to look over since
Michael is asking for your recommendation as the PS for Multiculturism.

Thanks

Apollo Chung

Constituency Assistant for

Anne Kang, MLA Burnaby-Deer Lake

T: 604-775-0565 F: 604-775-2550

A:105-6411 Nelson Ave, Burnaby BC, V5H 4H3

E: apollo.chung@leg.bc.ca

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any atta

chments are vilege. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any

confidential and protected by legal p

disclosure, ¢ stribution or use of thi tachments is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please contact us immediately by

return e-mail and delete this copy from your sy

From: Kang, Anne .17

Sent: Tuesday, August 20, 2019 8:13 PM

To: Chung, Apollo <Apollo.Chung@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Urgent: Letter of Recommendation needed by Thursday, Aug 22.

Hi Apollo,

Can you write a letter for invitation for Michael’s dance group? Best to have it completed by Aug 22, if
not, latest by Aug 23. Let me know how it goes.

Attached is the draft.

Anne

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: & 21 s.22

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

Is it possible for you as a parliamentary secretary for Multiculturalism to write a letter of recommendation for
it.

Page 89 of 128 HTH-2019-97779



I attached a sample LOR for your reference.
Best Regards,
Michael

PS : Tinvited Andy Chen ( DG of TECO ) to Korean Canadian Scholarship Award Ceremony and
he had a good time.

Ho

mwchang65 | E23
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Recommendation - Korean Intangible Heritage Development Institue.docx

From: s.17 Kang, Anne </O=LASS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE

GHUUF
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BB5BAF47635B4F9F86EAFB07C2AE

D44-KANG, ANNE>

To: Michael Changs.22
Sent: August 22, 2019 6:47:58 PM PDT
Received: August 22, 2019 6:47:59 PM PDT
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Re: Little House

From: Kang, Anne </O=LASS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BB5BAF47635B4F9F86EAFB07C2AE1D44
-KANG, ANNE>

To: Chandra Herbert, Spencer

Sent: August 23, 2019 10:31:02 PM PDT

Received: August 23, 2019 10:31:03 PM PDT

Hi Spencer,
Thanks for reaching out. This sounds fun. Let me know when the training is.
Anne

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 31, 2019, at 2:44 AM, Chandra Herbert, Spencer <17 wrote:

Hi Anne,

| hope the summer is treating you well. | wondered if you were interested in getting trained to be a
chair of the Little House? If so you could get trained this fall session, and chair a few times? Just
thought it might be a new aspect of our work you might want to try. It also helps you learn the rules
really well. Let me know! Thanks.

Spencer
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Re: Invite to Minister Beare (002).pdf

From: Chung, Apollo <Apollo.Chung@leg.bc.ca>

To: Tseng, Eugene <Eugene.Tseng@leg.bc.ca>, Kang, Anne <s.17
Sent: August 26, 2019 1:08:20 PM PDT

Received: August 26, 2019 1:08:22 PM PDT

Yes, it shouldn’t be an issue.

Apollo Chung| Constituency Assistant | Anne Kang, MLA Burnaby — Deer Lake
P: 604.775.0565 | F: 604.775.2550 | 105 — 6411 Nelson Ave. Burnaby, BC V5H 4C3
¥

LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY
o

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and protected by legal privilege. If you are not the intended recipient,
be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail and any attachments is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please contact us immediately by return e-mail and delete this copy from your system. Thank you.

From: "Tseng, Eugene"

Date: Monday, August 26, 2019 at 1:05 PM

To: "Kang, Anne"

Cc: "Chung, Apollo"

Subject: FW: Invite to Minister Beare (002).pdf

Anne —

Would you like to attend the 10t annual Ritchie Bros. Corporate Kids Challenge in support of KidSport on behalf of
Min. Beare? It's on Saturday 9/7 at 12:30pm at the Ritchie Bros. offices in Burnaby.

| think Apollo has arranged a summer flower market at the community office on the same day. There is no
scheduling conflict other than that.

Best,

Eugene

From: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 11:26 AM

To: Kang.MLA, Anne

Cc: Chung, Apollo ; Tseng, Eugene

Subject: Invite to Minister Beare (002).pdf

Hey,

Would MLA Kang be interested in attending this event on Minister Beare’s behalf?
Jeff

Jeff Hannah, Executive Assistant
Minister’s Office
(BRITISH Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
OLUMBIA
and Multiculturalism
250-812-5204

-

&9 Flease consider the environment before printing this emai
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9 Pleaze consicer the environment before printing this email.
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FW: Grand Opening Celebration

From: Tseng, Eugene <Eugene.Tseng@leg.bc.ca>

To: Kang, Anne S17 Kang, Anne HLTH:EX
<Anne.Kang@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX <Lucinda.Yeung@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: August 26, 2019 1:25:57 PM PDT

Received: August 26, 2019 1:26:05 PM PDT

Anne -

Do you have any interest in attending the grand opening of Amica White Rock on Thursday 9/19 between 4:00pm
and 7:00pm? There’s no scheduling conflict that day.

Lee also invited you to attend part of BCSLA conference, but you won’t be available during those dates.

Best,

Eugene Tseng

From: lee@bcsla.ca

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 12:50 PM

To: Tseng, Eugene

Subject: Grand Opening Celebration

Eugene,

Can you please pass the invitation along to Anne. Please let me know if she can make it. It would be great to see her
there!

Also, | thought | would check one last time if Anne is available to attend any part of our Conference in Whistler over

September 22 to 24| know we have lunch panel with a small group of CEOS on Monday the 23" where | would
love to have her participate.
Thanks Eugene.

SAVE THE DATE FOR OUR GRAND
OPENING CELEBRATION

Amica White Rock, our newest senior lifestyles residence, is opening soon and we would like to

invite you to celebrate with us. An invitation with event details will follow in the coming weeks.

For now, we invite you to save the date for this special VIP event.

THURSDAY, SEPTEMBER 19, 2019
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4:00-7:00PM

15333 16TH AVENUE
SOUTH SURREY

We look forward to seeing you,

O BC SeNIORS LIVING

ASSOCIATION

Lee Coonfer

Chief Executive Officer
#390 — 3665 Kingsway
Vancouver, BC V5R 5W2
Tel: 604.689.5949
Toll-free: 1.888.402.2722
Cell: 604.354.6210
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Re: Jewish Federation Annual Campaign Opening Event

From: Kang, Anne </O=LASS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BB5BAF47635B4F9F86EAFB07C2AE1D44
-KANG, ANNE>

To: Tseng, Eugene

Sent: August 26, 2019 6:39:40 PM PDT

Received: August 26, 2019 6:39:41 PM PDT

No, it’s a weekday nigh#-22

Anne

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 26, 2019, at 3:08 PM, Tseng, Eugene <Eugene.Tseng@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Anne —
Just following up on this.
Thanks!
Eugene

From: Tseng, Eugene <Eugene.Tseng@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 11:46 PM

To: Kang, Anne &17

Subject: Fw: Jewish Federation Annual Campaign Opening Event

Anne -

Would you like to attend a Jewish Federation reception, where the Federation will be honouring
its major contributors? The event is on Monday 9/9 at 5:00pm at the Vancouver Playhouse. It's
outside your riding, and on a Monday, but I think it's a great networking opportunity.

Best,

Eugene

From: Kang.MLA, Anne

Sent: Friday, August 2, 2019 7:20 PM

To: Tseng, Eugene

Subject: Fw: Jewish Federation Annual Campaign Opening Event

From: Alex Cristall <acristall@jewishvancouver.com>
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

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the Jewish Federation of Greater Vancouver, | would like to invite you to join us as our
guest at our 2019 Annual Campaign Opening Event: FEDtalks on Monday, September 9th, 7:00 pm at the Vancouver
Playhouse. We would also like to invite you to join us for a Major Donor reception at 5:00 pm, as we honour our key
contributors.
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The 2018 Federation Annual Campaign surpassed its goal and generated $8.9 million to meet community needs. An additional
$1.1 million in funding was generated outside the campaign for specific projects. This evening is one of the largest annual
gatherings of our local Jewish community, with about 600 guests in attendance. It is an opportunity to celebrate our strengths
and reiterate the many needs that still exist here and around the world.

FEDtalks is a thought-provoking and inspiring evening that features four innovative presenters:

Rabbi Brian Strauss, Risa Alyson Cooper, Dr. Gillian Presner and Isaac Herzog. Rabbi Brian Strauss is a community leader from
Houston, Texas who speaks about rebuilding community after his home and synagogue were flooded during Hurricane
Harvey. Risa Alyson Cooper is the director of Shoresh, a Toronto-based charity that addresses contemporary food and
environmental issues, by building more connected and ecologically sustainable Jewish communities. Dr. Gillian Presner is a
member of the National Young Leadership Cabinet, whose life took an unexpected turn that forced her to re-evaluate her
priorities. She offers hard-earned wisdom about the power of community and the nature of our true legacies. Isaac Herzog left
his 19-year political career to take the helm the Jewish Agency for Israel (JAFI) — the biggest Jewish non-profit in the world.
JAFI played a key role in the establishment of the modern State of Israel and remains an important link between Israel and
Diaspora communities.

We hope you will be able to join us for this important event. Please contact Gavi Beigel,

604-257-5109, gheigel@jewishvancouver.com, on or before August 26th to RSVP.

We look forward to seeing you.

Yours sincerely,

Alex Cristall

Board Chair

Jewish Federation of Greater Vancouver

Phone: 604.257.5139 Fax: 604.257.5110
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Re: Grand Opening Celebration

From: Kang, Anne $-17
To: Tseng, Eugene <Eugene.Tseng@leg.bc.ca>
Cc: Kang, Anne HLTH:EX <Anne.Kang@gov.bc.ca>, Yeung, Lucinda HLTH:EX
<Lucinda.Yeung@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: August 26, 2019 6:41:29 PM PDT
Received: August 26, 2019 6:41:36 PM PDT
Hi Eugene,
5.22
Sorry, I can’t attend
Anne

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 26, 2019, at 1:25 PM, Tseng, Eugene <Eugene.Tseng@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Anne —

Do you have any interest in attending the grand opening of Amica White Rock on Thursday 9/19
between 4:00pm and 7:00pm? There’s no scheduling conflict that day.

Lee also invited you to attend part of BCSLA conference, but you won’t be available during those dates.
Best,

Eugene Tseng

From: lee@bcsla.ca <lee@bcsla.ca>

Sent: Thursday, August 15, 2019 12:50 PM

To: Tseng, Eugene <Eugene.Tseng@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Grand Opening Celebration

Eugene,

Can you please pass the invitation along to Anne. Please let me know if she can make it. It would be
great to see her there!

Also, | thought | would check one last time if Anne is available to attend any part of our Conference in

Whistler over September 22 to 24™ | know we have lunch panel with a small group of CEOS on

Monday the 23" where | would love to have her participate.
Thanks Eugene.

SAVE THE DATE FOR OUR GRAND
OPENING CELEBRATION
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Amica White Rock, our newest senior lifestyles residence, is opening soon and we would

like to invite you to celebrate with us. An invitation with event details will follow in the

coming weeks. For now, we invite you to save the date for this special VIP event.

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

Cc: Chung, Apollo

Sent: August 26, 2019 6:42:35 PM PDT

Received: August 26, 2019 6:42:35 PM PDT

Yes, I can do Saturday events in September. FYT:s.22

Anne

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 26, 2019, at 1:05 PM, Tseng, Eugene <Eugene.Tseng(@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Anne —

Would you like to attend the 10'™ annual Ritchie Bros. Corporate Kids Challenge in support of KidSport
on behalf of Min. Beare? It’s on Saturday 9/7 at 12:30pm at the Ritchie Bros. offices in Burnaby.

I think Apollo has arranged a summer flower market at the community office on the same day. There is
no scheduling conflict other than that.

Best,

Eugene

From: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 11:26 AM

To: Kang.MLA, Anne <Anne.Kang. MLA@|eg.bc.ca>

Cc: Chung, Apollo <Apollo.Chung@leg.bc.ca>; Tseng, Eugene <Eugene.Tseng@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Invite to Minister Beare (002).pdf

Hey,

Would MLA Kang be interested in attending this event on Minister Beare’s behalf?

Jeff

Jeff Hannah, Executive Assistant

Minister’s Office

Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport
and Multiculturalism

250-812-5204
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9 Pleaze consicer the environment before printing this email.
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Fw: Invitation to MOSAIC events

From: Tseng, Eugene <Eugene.Tseng@leg.bc.ca>
To: Kang, Anne <.17

Sent: August 28, 2019 1:29:12 PM PDT
Received: August 28, 2019 1:29:13 PM PDT

Anne -

Do you have any interest on attending the MOSAIC Annual Seniors' Day on Saturday 9/14 at 10:30am, at
Surrey City Hall? There's no scheduling conflict.
Best,

Eugene

From: Kang.MLA, Anne

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 2:37 PM
To: Tseng, Eugene

Subject: FW: Invitation to MOSAIC events

From: Vania Ganacheva

Sent: Friday, August 23, 2019 6:20 PM
To: Kang.MLA, Anne

Subject: Invitation to MOSAIC events
Importance: High

To Anne Kang, Parliamentary Secretary for Seniors:
This email is sent on behalf of Olga Stachova, MOSAIC CEO.
| am writing to cordially invite you to bring greetings at to the MOSAIC Annual Seniors’ Day
— September 14, 2019 (10:30 am — 3 pm) / Surrey City Hall
The 2019 MOSAIC of Seniors, 8t Multicultural Seniors Day, under the theme of “Bridging

CommUNITY” will be held on September 14t at the Surrey City Hall and is expected to have around

500 attendees this year. Attached document has full details of the event.

About MOSAIC

MOSAIC is one of the largest settlement organizations in Canada. Provincially, MOSAIC provides

more employment supports and programs than any other immigrant serving organization in B.C.

We are based in Metro Vancouver and from more than a dozen locations throughout the region,

we offer a wide range of services to thousands of immigrants and refugees each year. Our core

services are focused on newcomers’ early settlement, employment, English language and family

services, and refugee resettlement. You can learn more at mosaicbc.org.
We would be honoured, if you could make some time in your busy schedule for a brief
greeting to the participants. Should you require additional information, please feel free to
contact us by phone or email.
| look forward to hearing from you and | am happy to coordinate any details going forward.
Sincerely,

. Vania Ganacheva
\ u 4 ﬂ Executive Office Coordinator
M.0.S.A.I.C.
- L 5575 Boundary Road, Vancouver, BC V5R 2P9

T 604 254 9626 ext. 1112 F 604 254 3932
www.mosaicbc.org

M O SA I C Facebook | Twitter | YouTube

MOSAIC acknowledges and thanks the Coast Salish people on whose traditional and unceded territories we are privileged to work and live.
This confidential message is intended for the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you have received this message in error, please
notify the sender and delete this message immediately.
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2019 MOSAIC of Seniors:

8th Multicultural Seniors Day
“Bridging CommUNITY”

Saturday, September 14,2019 | 10:30 am — 3:00 pm
Surrey City Hall (Atrium and Theatre), 13450 104 Ave., Surrey

Braar”

« Multicultural performances
. Interactive and information tables
. Light refreshments for registered attendees

For enquiry and registration, contact 604 254 9626 (MOSAIC HQ)

Location Map

Copyright

Transit:
e Buses #320, 323, 324,
335 & 393 (104 Ave.
and University Dr.)

e Surrey Central Station

N\ P

- o
Funded by: Financé par :

l*l Immigration, Refugees Immigration, Réfugiés
and Citizenship Canada et Citoyenneté Canada
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RE: Invite to Minister Beare (002).pdf

From: Tseng, Eugene <Eugene.Tseng@leg.bc.ca>
To: Kang, Anne <g.17 '

Cc: Chung, Apollo <Apollo.Chung@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: August 29, 2019 10:10:14 AM PDT
Received: August 29, 2019 10:10:15 AM PDT

Duly noted. Thanks!

-Eugene

From: Kang, Anne

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 6:43 PM

To: Tseng, Eugene

Cc: Chung, Apollo

Subject: Re: Invite to Minister Beare (002).pdf

Yes, | can do Saturday events in September. FY|$-22
Anne

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 26, 2019, at 1:05 PM, Tseng, Eugene <Eugene.Tseng@Ieg.bc.ca> wrote:

Anne —

Would you like to attend the 10" annual Ritchie Bros. Corporate Kids Challenge in support of KidSport
on behalf of Min. Beare? It's on Saturday 9/7 at 12:30pm at the Ritchie Bros. offices in Burnaby.

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

Cc: Tseng, Eugene

Sent: August 29, 2019 11:02:01 AM PDT

Received: August 29, 2019 11:02:02 AM PDT

Apollo,

5.22
Thanks,
Anne

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 26, 2019, at 1:08 PM, Chung, Apollo <Apollo.Chung(@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Yes, it shouldn’t be an issue.

Apollo Chung| Constituency Assistant | Anne Kang, MLA Burnaby — Deer Lake
P: 604.775.0565 | F: 604.775.2550 | 105 — 6411 Nelson Ave. Burnaby, BC V5H 4C3

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and protected by legal privilege. If you are not the
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of this e-mail and any attachments is prohibited. If
you have received this e-mail in error, please contact us immediately by return e-mail and delete this copy from your system.
Thank you.

From: "Tseng, Eugene" <Eugene.Tseng@leg.bc.ca>

Date: Monday, August 26, 2019 at 1:05 PM

To: "Kang, Anne" s.17

Cc: "Chung, Apollo" <Apollo.Chung@leg.bc.ca>

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
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Re: Inviting you to attend the Mid-Autumn Festival Gala 2019 with Canada
Catering Association Inauguration Ceremony

From: Kang, Anne </O=LASS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BB5BAF47635B4F9F86EAFB07C2AE1
D44-KANG, ANNE>

To: Tseng, Eugene
Sent: August 30, 2019 6:28:39 AM PDT
Received: August 30, 2019 6:28:39 AM PDT

Sorry, | will need to give my regrets.

Anne

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 29, 2019, at 4:37 PM, Tseng, Eugene <Eugene.Tseng@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Anne -

Would you like to attend the Mid-Autumn Festival Gala 2019 with Canada Catering Association Inauguration
Ceremony at 6pm on Tuesday 9/10 in Downtown Vancouver? There's no scheduling conflict. It's outside your riding,
but may be a good networking opportunity.

If you cannot attend, | would like to attend.

Thank you!

Eugene

From: Canada Catering Association <info@ccatering.ca>

Sent: Sunday, August 4, 2019 3:47 AM

To: Kang.MLA, Anne <Anne.Kang.MLA@Ileg.bc.ca>

Cc: Charlie Huang <charliehg@hotmail.com>

Subject: Inviting you to attend the Mid-Autumn Festival Gala 2019 with Canada Catering Association Inauguration
Ceremony

Dear Anne,

Re: Inviting you to attend the Mid-Autumn Festival Gala 2019 with Canada Catering Association Inauguration
Ceremony

It is our great pleasure to invite you to attend the Mid-Autumn Festival Gala 2019 with Canada Catering Association
Inauguration Ceremony on Tuesday, September 10, 2019.

The Mid-Autumn Festival is the second grandest festival in China after the Chinese New Year.

Making and sharing mooncakes is one of the hallmark traditions of this festival. In Chinese culture, a round shape
symbolizes completeness and reunion. Thus, the sharing and eating of round mooncakes among family members
during the week of the festival signifies the completeness and unity of families.

Canada Catering Association is a non-profit organization dedicated to providing education, mentoring, and resources
for professional caterers and promoting the profession of catering to clients, industry members, vendors and the
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public. Our association adheres to the purpose of building a communication platform, promoting common development

and working together to achieve business, friendship and mutual benefit.
Please celebrate this significant festival with us.

Date: Tuesday, September 10, 2019

Venue: D/6, Parg Vancouver, 6/F., 39 Smithe Street, Vancouver, BC, V6B 0R3
Reception at 6:00 pm

Dinner at 7:00 pm-10:00 pm

Please RSVP by August 29, 2019 to William Tse at 604-719-4588 or Email at
info@ccatering.ca<mailto:info@ccatering.ca>

| know you are very busy and if you can’t attend the festival, | really hope we can receive a congratulations letter from

you.

Please reply at your earliest convenience.

Charlie Huang

Director & President

<Invitation Mid-Autumn Festival Gala-Anne Kang.pdf>
<Invitation_Mid_Autumn_Festival Gala.pdf>
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FW: Reminder: Shri Akhand Path Sahib, September 6th to 8th, 2019

From: Tseng, Eugene <Eugene.Tseng@leg.bc.ca>
To: Kang, Ann#.17

Cc: Chung, Apollo <Apollo.Chung@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: August 30, 2019 12:17:36 PM PDT
Received: August 30, 2019 12:17:38 PM PDT

Anne -

Do you have any interest in attending Shri Akhand Path Sahib, which is the recitation of religious texts in Sikhism, at
PICS Assisted Living in Surrey next weekend? The event is an interesting intersection between seniors and
multiculturalism.

The invitation has two major events, one on Friday 9/6 at 10am, and another on Sunday 9/8 at 10am. There is no
scheduling conflict on Sunday, but one on Friday 9/6. The scheduling conflict on Friday 9/6 can be moved.

Best,

Eugene Tseng

From: Judy Pavlovic <judy.pavlovic@pics.bc.ca>

Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 2:56 PM

To: Judy Pavlovic <judy.pavlovic@pics.bc.ca>

Subject: Reminder: Shri Akhand Path Sahib, September 6th to 8th, 2019

PICS requests the pleasure of your company on the occasion of

Shwiv Akhand Pativ Sahil-

September 69 to- 8%, 2019
PICS Assisted Livi
12075, 75A Avenue, Surrey
Tel: 604-596-0052 (Seniors Housing)

Please let us know if you will be attending (see attached invite for details).

Warm regards,

Judy Pavlovic

Executive Administrative Assistant

Progressive Intercultural Community Services (PICS) Society
Unit #205, 12725 - 80th Avenue, Surrey, BC V3W 3A6

Tel: 604.596.7722, ext: 105 Fax: 604.596.7721
www.pics.bc.ca

7

e

w0 Ex Cey,
< %‘o,\ %

>~ PICS DIVERSITY VILLAG

fE WHERE THE WORLD LIV
Please consider the environment before printing this email.
PRIVATE & CONFIDENTIAL - The information transmitted is only for the intended addressee(s) and may contain
confidential, proprietary and / or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, distribution or other use of or the taking
of any action in reliance upon this information is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact me at
judy.paviovic@pics.bc.ca and delete or destroy this message and any copies.
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Vo

PICS requests the plea\iﬂsure of your company

on the occasion of
Shri Akhand Path Sahib

PROGRAM SCHEDULE

Aarambh Shri Akhand Path Sahib on
Friday September 6", 2019 @ 10:00 AM
Bhog Shri Akhand path Sahib on
Sunday September 8t", 2019 @ 10:00 AM
Followed by Kirtan & Langar
Location
PICS Assisted Living
12075, 75A Avenue Surrey, B.C, V3W 1S8
Please grace us with your presence
From all PICS Society Management and Staff
Tel: 604-596-0052 (Seniors Housing)
Tel: 604-596-7722 (Head Office)

Page 119 o0f 128 HTH-2019

97779




Page 120 0of 128 HTH-2019-97779



FW: Invitation to Speak at West End Seniors' Network 2019 Annual General
Meeting

From: Tseng, Eugene <Eugene.Tseng@leg.bc.ca>
To: Kang, Anne $17

Cc: Chung, Apollo <Apollo.Chung@leg.bc.ca>
Sent: August 30, 2019 12:40:28 PM PDT
Received: August 30, 2019 12:40:29 PM PDT

Anne —

Would you like to be the keynote speaker at West End Seniors’ Network 2019 AGM? It’s on Friday 9/20 between
12:30pm and 2:00pm. It’s on the same day as our Mid-Autumn Festival event, but there’s no direct scheduling
conflict.

Best,

Eugene Tseng

From: Bilida, Murray <Murray.Bilida@leg.bc.ca>

Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 11:24 AM

To: Kang.MLA, Anne <Anne.Kang. MLA@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: FW: Invitation to Speak at West End Seniors' Network 2019 Annual General Meeting

From: Anthony Kupferschmidt <executivedirector@wesn.ca>

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 8:06 PM

To: Chandra Herbert.MLA, Spencer <s.chandraherbert.mla@leg.bc.ca>; Bilida, Murray <Murray.Bilida@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Fwd: Invitation to Speak at West End Seniors' Network 2019 Annual General Meeting

Hi Spencer and Murray,

We have reached out to the Parliamentary Secretary for Seniors, Anne Kang, about potentially being a speaker at our
upcoming AGM (please see below). Because we have yet to hear back, our Board President Dr. Joel Oger has
encouraged me to reach out to your office to see if you might be able to help connect us. | completely understand if
this is not possible.

Thank you very much in advance for any assistance you can provide,

Anthony

Anthony L. Kupferschmidt, M.A., C.P.G., C.D.P.

Executive Director

West End Seniors' Network

1447 Barclay Street

Vancouver, BCV6G 1J6

Tel: 604-669-5051

Email: executivedirector@wesn.ca

Website: www.wesn.ca

This email is private and confidential. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited.

From: Anthony Kupferschmidt <executivedirector@wesn.ca>

Date: Mon, 5 Aug 2019 at 13:25

Subject: Invitation to Speak at West End Seniors' Network 2019 Annual General Meeting
To: <anne.kang. MLA®@leg.bc.ca>

Dear Anne Kang,

| hope that this message finds you well.

My name is Anthony Kupferschmidt, and | am the Executive Director of the West End Seniors' Network (WESN).
WESN is the second-largest independent seniors' centre in Vancouver, with over 900 members 55 years of age and
older.

| am writing today to invite you to be the keynote speaker at our Annual General Meeting on Friday, September 20,
2019 at the West End Community Community Centre (870 Denman Street) in Vancouver. The doors open and lunch
is served at 12:30pm, with the meeting beginning at 1:00pm. We would open the meeting with your presentation,
and then you would be invited to stay for the duration of the event if you are able. We typically have over 120 older
adults in attendance.
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Thank you very much in advance for your consideration. | would be happy to answer any questions you might have,
and | look forward to hearing from you at your earliest opportunity.

Sincerely,

Anthony Kupferschmidt

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
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Re: Invitation to Speak at West End Seniors' Network 2019 Annual General
Meeting

From: Kang, Anne </O=LASS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BB5BAF47635B4F9F86EAFB07C2AE1D44
-KANG, ANNE>

To: Tseng, Eugene

Cc: Chung, Apollo

Sent: August 30, 2019 12:59:54 PM PDT

Received: August 30, 2019 12:59:55 PM PDT

Sorry, I can’t. I have to make sure the guest performers from taiwan are taken care of. They are expecting
lunch in our office. [ will order food and host them to lunch from my own pocket.

We then have a potluck at Bonsor beginning 5:30pm for set up, and 6pm start time.

I’m also worried about instrumental availability for the out of town performers. I’ve communicated to
Wendy already. She will get back to me with the instruments that she is not able to find.

Thanks,

Anne

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 30, 2019, at 12:40 PM, Tseng, Eugene <Eugene.Tseng(@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Anne —

Would you like to be the keynote speaker at West End Seniors’ Network 2019 AGM? It’s on Friday 9/20
between 12:30pm and 2:00pm. It's on the same day as our Mid-Autumn Festival event, but there’s no
direct scheduling conflict.

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

To: Chandra Herbert.MLA, Spencer <s.chandraherbert.mla@leg.bc.ca>; Bilida, Murray
<Murray.Bilida@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Invitation to Speak at West End Seniors' Network 2019 Annual General Meeting

Hi Spencer and Murray,

We have reached out to the Parliamentary Secretary for Seniors, Anne Kang, about potentially being a
speaker at our upcoming AGM (please see below). Because we have yet to hear back, our Board
President Dr. Joel Oger has encouraged me to reach out to your office to see if you might be able to
help connect us. | completely understand if this is not possible.

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

My name is Anthony Kupferschmidt, and | am the Executive Director of the West End Seniors' Network
(WESN). WESN is the second-largest independent seniors' centre in Vancouver, with over 900 members
55 years of age and older.

I am writing today to invite you to be the keynote speaker at our Annual General Meeting on Friday,
September 20, 2019 at the West End Community Community Centre (870 Denman Street) in
Vancouver. The doors open and lunch is served at 12:30pm, with the meeting beginning at 1:00pm. We
would open the meeting with your presentation, and then you would be invited to stay for the duration
of the event if you are able. We typically have over 120 older adults in attendance.

Thank you very much in advance for your consideration. | would be happy to answer any questions you
might have, and | look forward to hearing from you at your earliest opportunity.

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
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Re: Reminder: Shri Akhand Path Sahib, September 6th to 8th, 2019

From: Kang, Anne </0=LASS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=BB5BAF47635B4F9F86EAFB07C2AE1D44
-KANG, ANNE>

To: Tseng, Eugene

Cc: Chung, Apollo

Sent: August 30, 2019 1:02:37 PM PDT

Received: August 30, 2019 1:02:37 PM PDT

Friday 9/6 will be re-scheduled by Ramesh as there is a Chinese media round table happening. He will the

office s shortly.
I can do Sunday 10am. I would love to go if Rachna is going. Can you check for me? PICS is in her riding.

Thanks,
Anne

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 30, 2019, at 12:17 PM, Tseng, Eugene <Eugene.Tseng(@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Anne —

Do you have any interest in attending Shri Akhand Path Sahib, which is the recitation of religious texts
in Sikhism, at PICS Assisted Living in Surrey next weekend? The event is an interesting intersection
between seniors and multiculturalism.

The invitation has two major events, one on Friday 9/6 at 10am, and another on Sunday 9/8 at 10am.
There is no scheduling conflict on Sunday, but one on Friday 9/6. The scheduling conflict on Friday 9/6
can be moved.

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

Reminder:
PICS requests the pleasure of your company on the occasion of

Shri Akhand Path Sahib

September 6t to 8th, 2019
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
confidential, proprietary and / or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, distribution or other use of or the
taking of any action in reliance upon this information is prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact me
at judy.pavlovic@pics.bc.ca and delete or destroy this message and any copies.
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

Sent: August 30, 2019 1:03:08 PM PDT

Received: August 30, 2019 1:03:09 PM PDT

Hi Michael,

. 522
Can you give me a call?
Anne

Sent from my iPhone

On Aug 30, 2019, at 11:27 AM, Michael C =.22 > wrote:

Hi, Anne,

Just wonder if there is any update about the proposal?

I am having a phone meeting with the VP of Fraser Health today to have some chatting.
Looking forward to hearing from you ~

Michael

Kang, Anne .17 201998 H 14H 1 = F4-8:15% 14
Hi Michael,

Received. Thanks! I will review this and also pass to Minister Dix.

Cheers,
Anne

Sent from my iPhone

> On Aug 15,2019, at 2:22 AM, Michael C $-22 > wrote:
>

> Dear Anne,

>

> As discussed, please find attached the proposal that has been revised to a different approach
that include multiple health authorities and hospices, not limited to Fraser Health and Jim
Pattison Centre.

>

> Should you have any questions or any suggestions of further modification, please feel free
to contact me.

>

> BTW, The proposal has been sent to you via LINE as well.

>

>

> Michael

>

> Dr. Michael Chung, Ph.D., Dr. TCM

> <20190812 Proposing of supporting TCM Acupuncture clinic service in Hospices of
BC.pdf>
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Dr. Michael Chung, Ph.D., Dr. TCM
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PS Kang Multi Briefing Materials

From: Ranjan, Ramesh TAC:EX <Ramesh.Ranjan@gov.bc.ca>

To: Kang, Anne HLTH:EX <Anne.Kang@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Hannah, Jeff TAC:EX <Jeff.Hannah@gov.bc.ca>, Kang, Anne
s.17

Sent: August 30, 2019 3:15:52 PM PDT

Received: August 30, 2019 3:16:15 PM PDT

Attached is the digital version. There will be a physical binder available on the day.

Ramesh Ranjan, Senior Ministerial Assistant
Hon. Minister Lisa Beare’s Office
— Ministry of Tourism, Arts & Culture, Responsible for Sport and
COLUMBIA Multiculturalism
@ 604-220-5303

ir
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